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No pavement could be stronger
even if carved from solid rock! |

Interstate highways of new-
type concrete give the smooth-
est ride ever. Laid flat, concrete
stays flat,

Interstate highways, with their new-type concrete,
show how to end traffic jams

Roads built for old-style traffic had narrow lanes. There
were plenty of blind curves. In hilly country you would
sometimes see cars backed up for a mile or more. Trips
took far longer than they should.

On new Interstate highways—with wide lanes, clear
view ahead and no crossroads—traffic jams promise to
disappear, accidents to diminish strikingly.

And new-type concrete adds extra safety and com-
fort. You can count on concrete’s grainy, light-colored

PORTLAND CEMENT ASSOCIATION

1401 State Planters Bk. Bldg., Richmond 19, Va,

A national organization to improve and extend the uses of concrete

surface for dependable skid resistance, high night visi-
bility—plus the smoothest ride there is.

Furthermore, concrete keeps these advantages be-
cause it’s man-made rock—strongest paving material
known. Engineers can actually design highways of new-
type concrete to last 50 years and more. Upkeep costs
run as much as 607, lower than for asphalt. So every
way you look at it, concrete is the preferred pavement
for the new Interstate System.

FOR HIGHWAYS WITH A SOLID FUTURE




Welcome to Garden Week
in Virgini(l

Many of Virginia’s most beautiful gardens owe their beauty
to Wood’s quality seeds, bulbs, plant foods and supplies.
We are especially pleased therefore to welcome you and
invite your inspection of our stores during your stay in
Richmond.

T. W._WOOD & SONS

v g bty wallmy e s

Hichmond, Va

Fifth and Marshall Streets — 11 So. 14th St.




Would You Trust Your Future Livelihood To

ln(-,xperi('.nced Hands?

Those hands will be yours, won’t they, un-
less your husband makes definite arrangements
now for you to have proper assistance in the
management of his estate? Your future welfare
should be a matter of vital concern to you,
and the smaller the estate the more impor-
tant it is that your husband name a capable

executor in his will — one qualified to insure

you the maximum benefit from his estate.
Discuss this matter with your husband now
— suggest that he find out how the experience,
skill and specialized knowledge of FIRST AND
MERCHANTS trust officers can save you worry
— perhaps costly mistakes — in investments, real
estate, taxes, in fact, in every phase of estate

man;lg(‘mcnt

FIRST AND MERCHANTS
NATIONAL BANK OF RICHMOND

MeMBER FEDERAL DEPOsIT INSURANCE CORPORATION
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NUMBER THREE

New Uses of the Past

N A WORKING TRIP TO WILLIAMSBURG, I had the pleasure of being associated

with Mrs. Randolph Ruffin on a tour of enlightened visitors through the
blantation country of Route 5. Her husband, director of Special Events at Colonial
Nilliamsburg, was an old friend, dating back to high school days, but Mrs. Ruffin,
oming later on the scene, was a somewhat fleeting figure, topped with redgold
air, who seemed always about to take off for the Grecian Isles or to be just
eturning from the Rhine country. Knowing that she had grown up in a variety
pf American settings, literally from Coast to Coast, I assumed that “Pat” felt
he pull of “far-away places with strange sounding names,” and I never saw
per long enough in one spot to make any inquiries.

Then, on this trip with the visitors to the plantations, T discovered first
hat she was along in the capacity of Mrs. Esther Ruffin, director of Personal
our Planning and Escort Service, of Williamsburg, Va. Secondly, I learned that
per experience in tour planning and escort service had been gained in taking
proups abroad on those trips when she seemed to be flitting between continents.
['hose trips began back in 1947, when she was teaching economic geography at
pt. Catherine’s School in Richmond and, working through Willard Alley, took a
proup of fifteen girls to Nassau for spring vacation. When the Ruffins moved to
Villiamsburg in 1951, Pat, working through the Brownell Tours, of Birmingham,
began to take groups of school-girls and college-girls to Europe.

With this background, she was ideally suited to provide a hostess service at

amestown during the Festival year of 1957-58. At the end of that year, when
bfficial guides, paid by the state, conducted tourists in the Festival Park, Mrs.
Ruffin branched out from Jamestown on tours with her personally trained
ostesses. Including Jamestown Island, the new service provided conducted tours
bf varying lengths and emphases from the exterior of Williamsburg, some in-
luding one or more of the river plantations, and/or other historic houses of
nterest.
Since 1958, her services have been sought by groups of visitors of all sizes
pnd all classifications, coming anywhere from nearby cities to distant states.
at can operate her Personal Tour Service with the help of seven ladies who
pre more or less regulars in their availability for tours, though she can draw upon
h trained group of nearly eighty ladies who are qualified to conduct visitors. These
ostesses, or guides, are mostly students, professors’ wives or housewives of the
ocality. Along with intelligence and a personality of agreeable adaptability, the
brime  requisite for a good hostess-guide is genuine interest in the places. This
equisite is possessed in abundance by Pat Ruffin herself.

Many of us can remember guides from another day (though never at Williams-
burg) who turned on a set spiel that sounded to the most naive, inexperiened
raveler like a tired old record. Until quite recently at Gettysburg there were
everal old-time guides who, if interrupted in their monologue, would stumble to
halt and, not answering the question, begin all over again. If a tourist asked
here a certain regiment had formed in Pickett's Charge, one of the guides would

(Continued on page 6)
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THE COVER, top to bottom, shows the
handsome formal gardens at YORK HALL
(NELSON HOUSE) at Yorktown; DRUM-
MOND PLACE, Accomac; BELLE VILLE,
Gloucester, and 19 Museum Drive, Newport
News, home of Mr. and Mrs. J. Fuller
Brown. All are of special interest to Garden
Week visitors.

Special bouquets of spring flowers are due
Mrs. Irving L. Matthews for her unfailing
cooperation in supplying historic Garden
Week in Virginia material and Mrs. Gerald
J. Pierce for the herculean task of organizing
1t.

NOTE TO GARDEN WEEK
VISITORS

Although an effort has been made to give
a general idea of when various areas in
Virginia are open, exceptions do exist and
it will be wise for the visitor to follow the
official Historic Garden Week guidebook
in making plans.

COLONIAL HOMES AND

PLANTATIONS

VIRGINIA PROPERTIES

]

“Seashore to Mountains’

G. B. LORRAINE

Suite 510-511-512 Richmond Federal Bldg.

EIGHTH AND MAIN
RICHMOND 19, VIRGINIA

Northern Neck Office:
HEATHSVILLE, VIRGINIA
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La Crosse Manufacturing Company
INCORPORATED

Manufacturers of
BOXES — SHOOKS — CRATES — LUMBER

Phone PLaza 7-3815
LLA CROSSE, VIRGINIA

“PREVENT ForesT Fires”

W. C. RIVES, President
Best by Test Since 1884

Blackstone Guano Co., Inc.

P. O. Box 388 Phone 292-3120

BLACKSTONE, VIRGINIA
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grimace angrily and then return mor
emphatically to his description of wher
two bullets had met in mid-air. Th
interests of individuals in the grou
were never considered.

Mrs. Ruffin enjoyed from the begin
ning knowledge of the techniques de
veloped at Williamsburg, where em
phasis was always placed on th
interests of individuals. In the earlie:
days, hostesses were trained to writ
down every question to which they di
not know the answer, and in this way
fluid background of information grev
on the subjects in which interest ha
been expressed. Mrs. Ruffin  hersel
likes to talk to people, informally
rather to talk af groups and this nativ
preference gives her tours a
basis, a communication between th
guides and the visitors which promote
a sharing of an experience. For witl
Pat Ruffin, the interpretation of th
past is essentially an experience whicl
she wants to share out of a deep, per
sonal belief in the strength and wisdon
to be drawn from those who have gon
before.

To bring a segment of the past aliv
to others requires one to give of him
self; it requires an act of immersior
similar both to a writer absorbing him
self in another time and an actor ab
sorbing himself in a part. As it takes
some of the absorption of both, 1
requires its own unique skills and car
be very tiring. As Pat said, “the effor
to give an interpretation that will be
both  meaningful and enjoyable—
reaching a responsive note—would
take too much out of you unless you d
this with a sense of purpose and re
sponsibility.” In her own sense of re
sponsibility, she is motivated by the
conviction to “spread the reasons for
and an appreciation of the beginnings
of this country, and to send every per
son away with a desire to protect
defend and preserve the spiritual anc
patriotic values” in the visual heritage

Of course, if Mrs. Ruffin went a
this as a lady with a “message,” nc
matter how sincere, she would experi
ence difhiculty in holding the attentiv
interest of groups with mixed responses.
But the underlying purpose of her
conviction is concealed by, or encom
passed within, a gay and lively manner,
quick laughter, and a natural pleasure
in and appreciation of people, which
gives the illusion that she is merely en-
tertaining some companions. Entertain-
ing she is, and any one accompanying
her on a tour will be assured first of
enjoying himself. However, the re-
ceptive—and frequently even the most

(Continued on page 61)
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GRANWOOD
FLOORING

Yes, this Granwood floor is here to stay. Not just the

HERE To STA Yl’ floor, but the playing lines as well . . . inlaid, to last the

life of the floor. And the life expectancy of Granwood floors far exceeds that of other floors. Because

Granwood floors combine the best qualities of wood and tile, without the limitations of either. And year-to-
year upkeep of a Granwood floor costs you less.

For all the facts on Granwood, the ideal floor for combination gyms and multi-purpose rooms, call:

THOMAS B. STALEY, frchitectural Representafive

THE STALEY COMPANY, INC.
2205 TAZEWELL STREET
RICHMOND 22, VIRGINIA
MILTON 4-4539

STONNELL-SATTERWHITE, INC., futh. Confractors

1427 WEST MAIN STREET
RICHMOND 20, VIRGINIA
ELGIN 9-6747

GRANWOOD . .. the gym floor — on grade or @% X Eranwund &‘ i g
below grade — that is unconditionally guaranteed against LY éaﬂ% (¥
cupping, buckling, and warping, regardless of climatic conditions.

P.O. BOX 364 » CLINTON, S$. C.
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We urge visitors and Virginians alike to
take advantage of the many tours arranged for

their enjoyment by the membership of the

Garden Club of Wirginia

during Historic Garden Week in Virginia
and visit the beautiful gardens and homes opened

for public viewing during this special April week.

BURKEVILLE VENEER COMPANY

BURKEVILLE VIRGINIA

S e g

N) SaveWith
9y Security

‘--.m.\_ : ﬂf

47 SAVINGS AND LOAN ASSOCIATION E,%
, SECURITY CORNER, 6TH AND FRANKLIN STS. DIAL MI 4.0761 S
CRATE RICHMOND, VA.

RATE
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Opens

Area

Norfolk has the distinction of being
the first city in the United States to
launch a redevelopment program undes
the Housing Act of 1949,

Close to “The Hague,” that placid
waterway that has long given the
suburb of Ghent the look of old Am-
sterdam, are three houses being opened
to Historic Garden Week visitors which
have been reclaimed after having ex-
perienced years of makeshift and
neglect.

Yarmouth Street, a little block of
houses adjoining the Museum, has been
a sort of dead-end for more than half
a century. Now it has come alive with
new tenants whose vision has made it
possible for them to have a quiet re-
treat within a stone’s throw of down-
town Norfolk. These deep, narrow
houses are comfortable and roomy with
their high pitched ceilings and many
fireplaces, both upstairs and down.

Philip Hornthal, one of the owners
bought four houses and turned three of
them into apartments, painted the
bricks gray with red entrance doors
and used white wrought iron grille
work. One of these houses he has re-
tained for himself. Behind a high paled
fence, running behind the four houses,
he has developed a narrow paved gar-
den, providing great privacy for sun
bathing and relaxation within a few
hundred yards of the new throughway.

The interior shows the taste and
talents of the owner, a professional
decorator. The high ceilings have been
lowered by the use of wide moldings.
Lovely Chinoiserie mantels and a
tortoise-shell mirror screen add to the
harmonious setting. The dining room
is colorful and gay and features lovely
French Provincial chairs.

Just a few doors away, Mrs. Lemuel

to tell the Virginia Story

Old Homes
In Ghent

726-28 YARMOUTH STREET — Norfolk — Two

of three houses de-

veloped into apartments by the present owner under Norfolk’s Redevelop-

ment Plan. Back yard features narrow

by a high paling fence.

Blincoe has remodeled a similiar house.
Here the rich, intimate. closely-shut-
tered interior has the atmosphere of a
luxurious town house in France or
Belgium,

Mrs. Blincoe has furnished her back
living room as a dining-sitting room.
This house is full of collector’s treas-
ures, from Ming vases to a fine Italian
mirror, rare Tucker plates, and a life-
time collection of Lowestoft.

The third place in this area of re-
development is 409 Botetourt Street
where the studio apartment of Mr. and
Mrs. Morris Parker will be shown. This
husband-and-wife team of artist and
decorator wanted a town house apart-
ment for casual living, with an eye to
the future for retirement later. With
the exception of heavy structural work,
this has been a “do-it-yourself” project
over the past four years, The first floor
of the house is being remodeled into
two apartments, one to be rented and

MARCH 1963

garden area sheltered from view

one for their son.

On the second floor is the studio
apartment. It was once four bedrooms
and bath connected by a long, narrow
hall. The stair hall is now a part of
the central living-dining area, and a
portion of the back hall has become a
small modern kitchen.

With real imagination, the Parkers
have developed a fascinating penthouse
on the roof. A narrow dormer window
which gave them their first glimpse of
the river has been made into a door
which opens out into a big room, shel-
tered from the north by a wall of glass
and bricks. It is, however, wide open
to the gentle breezes from the river on
the south and west.

The fourth house on this interesting
tour is a large Victorian house which
has been in the family for three gen-
erations. Abhout a year ago it was agutted
by fire, after having remained un-

(Continued on page 55)
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Historic Richmond Foundation
Area Will Highlight
Garden Week

The focal point is a building even
older (1741)—St. John’s Church,
known to all Americans as the place
where the fiery Patrick Henry delivered
his famous speech, and where more
than 40,000 people come every year.

In 1956 a group of public-spirited
Richmonders formed a non-profit or-
ganization known as Historic Richmond
Foundation to save and restore this old
residential neighborhood.

The plan has been remarkably suc-
cessful. In five short years the Founda-
tion, or friends, have acquired 46
houses. Fifteen of them have been re-
stored. ITn most cases they have become

PAGE TEN

ICHMOND is the newest city east of the Mississippi. Tt
tears down all its old buildings in a passion to be a modern
&, town.” This was a statement miade by an astute old lady in
- ¥ 1933. Such is no longer the case, and on Church Hill the
visitor today can see a part of Richmond built from 1803 to
the 1890’s. Here, on this high land near the Church, tobacco
barons built comfortable homes, mostly in Greek Revival
style, close to their factories below. This section was fashion-
able for nearly a hundred years.

multiple dwellings. This residential
neighborhood today, with its quiet
streets and beautiful old shade trees, is
as convenient to downtown business,
the Medical College of Virginia, the
State and Federal Office buildings, as
it was to the great tobacco factories of
the 19th century.

Wednesday, April 24 (Garden Week)
from 10 AM. to 5:30 P.M. eight of
these houses, with their gardens, will
be opened to the public. A block ticket
will be available, or single admissions
may be had. As a convenience to visitors
in the area, a special luncheon at a
reasonable price will be served at St

VIRGINIA RECORD

2519 EAST GRACE STREET—Showing
patio and garden of Mrs. Wyndham B.
Blanton. House built by father of former
Richmond Mayor, George Ainslie, about
1861. Included in Historic Richmond
Foundation tour of homes never before
opened to Historic Garden Week visitors.

John’s by the Women of the Church

The block west of St. John’s was
chosen as the “Pilot Block.” It 1s almos
completely owned now by the Founda
tion or friends of the Foundation. The
Broad Street side has been recently ac
quired, but work so far has been merely
demolition and clean-up. The plans arc
to I"ak(‘, over lh(' Ilﬂllﬁ('% as @h()l).‘ Or
the first floor, with apartments on th
upper floors. This block was largely
owned by the Carrington family
has now been named “Carringtor
Square.” At the northeast corner is on
of the handsomest houses on Churcl
Hill. THE HARDGROVE HOUS
(2300 East Grace) was built abou
1849 by Thomas Hardgrove, a leading
Richmond tobacconist. Today it i
owned by Historic Richmond Founda
tion and restored. The first floor parlors
have been furnished by Biggs Antiqu
Company, and are used by the Junio
Board of Historic Richmond. There 1is
an attractive English-basement apart
ment. The second and third floors are
made into a duplex. The old servants’
house in the yard has been restored
and makes most attractive bachelor’s
quarters. The yard, with its high brick
wall, is typical of the period.

From here the visitor will want to
stroll to the back and view the proposed
midblock park, or mews, for which
plans have been drawn by Mr. Ralph
E. Griswold of Pittsburgh, a noted
landscape architect. These plans were
a gift from the James River Garden
Club. They will be on display in the
Hardgrove House. From the west end
of the mews one looks through beautiful
old trees to St. John’s, with its inter-
esting spire. The original cobblestone
alley will be preserved. This type of
paving is fast disappearing. Garden
paths will be built betweefi borders of
low evergreens. Shrubs and trees typical
of old Richmond, such as crape myrtles,
magnolias, boxwood, holly and azaleas,
interspersed with bulbs and periwinkle,
will be planted. Beautiful old iron grille
work of the period will be used to top
brick walls. Thus it will be a small
garden museumn.

Another park-in-the-making can be
seen nearby. A former mayor of Rich-
mond, Dr. J. Fulmer Bright, left money
to create the Patrick Henry Park across

(Continued on page 59)
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ROKEBY—originally called ROKEBY MAN
houses that will be open to visitors during Garden Week.

e OMETIMES WE ARE INCLINED to
forget that most of our “Historic Houses”
were not built as showplaces—but, rather,
were designed to provide enough room
for the big families that were the general
rule, as well as the host of friends and
relatives who came to visit—and some-
times stayed to live!
No old house is just exactly like any other house. Each
s distinctive and has an individual charm for, in addition
o reflecting the needs of the family for which it was built,
t usually tells us something of the taste and interests of
he owners, and the materials that have been available
n the area.

ROKEBY, one of the houses in the Leesburg area which
ill be open during Garden Week this April, is a good
xample of how a house can survive two hundred years
bf time, a succession of owners, a series of “improvements”
and still retain much of what must have been its original
haracter and charm.

Unlike many old and interesting houses, Rokeby, after
wo centuries, is again the center of the active, bustling life
f a large family, and it has the additional and unique
istinction of having been the place where our National
Archives were stored for safe keeping during the War of

1812,
o tell the Virginia Story

OR was on the old Caroline Road (now Rt 650) near Leesburg—one of the historic
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“Rol{eby” Is Among Homes Open
In Lees[)urg -Warrenton Area

by JANE BIRGHFIELD

The present owners, Mr. and Mrs. Charles S. Moore,
were looking for enough house and enough land to fit their
family (seven children). When they found Rokeby it proved
to be just what they had been looking for. Here the children
could have a horse, a goat, ducks, a whole menagerie of
pets in fact—there were barns where the youngsters could
raise calves for 4-H Projects—a pond where they could fish
and swim—trees to climb—woods to explore.

Inside, the house provided the comfort and convenience
they required and at the same time made a desirable setting
for their prized collection of Doughty birds and interesting
furniture.

It is believed that the vault, where the National Archives
were stored, was built originally for the safe storage of
county records (the original owner and his son served as
successive Clerks of the Court of Loudoun County). For
most of the past hundred years it has probably been used
to store potatoes and root crops. Now, it serves mainly as
a source of interest and mystery to everyone who visits
Rokeby,

The plaster and gold ceiling medallions and trim were
added about the middle of the 19th Century, at which time
rather more ornate mantels replaced the original and
simpler ones. These add a touch of formality that is unex-
pected, but very pleasing—and it provides the perfect

(Continued on page 54)
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MARL HILL—New Kent County

The exact age of the house

L

established here as early as 1692. It was restored in 1939 by the present owners.

has been lost in antiquity, but it is known that the original owner was

Four Private Homes in Hanover, New

Kent Counties Will Be Shown

HE ASHLAND Gar-

den Club has an-
nounced plans to
open four private

homes in Hanover
and New Kent Coun-
ties on April 25 in
connection with His-
toric Garden Week.

One of the which
opened for the first time this year is
MARIL, HILL, home of Miss Jennic
Jones and her niece, Miss Anne Jones.
This beautifully restored and lovingly
kept old home is located just over the
Hanover County line in New Kent
County and adjoins historic old St.
Peter’'s Church. Although the exact
date of construction of the house is
unknown, records show that a Thomas
Jackson was established on the property
as early as 1692 and it is believed that
at least one wing of the present house

PAGE TWELVE

homes is being

was built about that time. This early
wing, on the east side of the house, is
only one room wide but foundations
have been uncovered which show that
it once was much larger. The west
wing and hall making up the remainder
of the house are thought to date from
early in the eighteenth century.

The “big parlor” in the west wing
is a gem of mid-18th century authen-
ticity. Outstanding are a tall étagere
filled with figurines and other bric-a-
brac as well as the wedding set of Miss
Jennie’s grandmother consisting of two
chairs and two loveseats upholstered
in horschair. In the smaller parlor in
the east wing is a Chippendale desk
with the original brasses, while over
a Chippendale table in the hall hangs
a portrait of James Chamberlayne
Jones, Miss Jennie's orandfather, who
was Governor of Tennessee and a close
friend of Henry Clay. Another ancestor

VIRGINIA RECORD

of the Misses Jones was Peter Jones,
for whom the city of Petersburg, Viry
ginia, was named.

The history of MARL HILL is of
necessity interwoven with that of
neighboring St. Peter’s Church, built
in 1701-03. The first acre of land for
the church was sold by Thomas Jack
son, and his grandson later sold several
additional acres. Also, Thomas Jacksor
was mentioned in early church records
as having been in charge of various
tasks in its construction, such as haul
ing shingles from the Chickahominy
Swamp. More recently, when the
church was being restored, a surveyor’
map of Marl Hill and the adjacen
land which had been handed down t
each successive owner helped establisk
the fact that a weathervane belonge
on the church steeple. This map, to-
gether with some of the oyster shells

Continued on page 51)

MARCH 196!



Staunton-Waynesboro Area

Has Varied Offering

DURIN(': Historic GarpEn WEEK
this year six homes and gardens,

both old and new will be open in
Staunton on Wednesday and Thurs-
day, April 24 and 25. In addition the
Clemmer garden in Waynesboro will
be open on Sunday from 2 to 6 P.M.
as well as the days Staunton is opening,

Variety is the keynote of the special
features included in the Staunton tour
this year. The Fine Arts Association of
Staunton will sponsor an exhibition at
WAVERLEY HILL, the home of Mrs,
Herbert McK. Smith. At spacious
MERRIFIELD, the home of Mrt. and
Mrs. E. M. Bonfoey, a fashion show
will be presented. A plant sale will be
a special attraction at OLD VIR-
GINIA, home of Mr. and Mrs. I1E
Waller Callison. In addition, each home
on the tour will feature a table setting
for a different type of entertainment.

WAVERLEY HILL, of Georgian
architecture, is particularly well sit-
uated in its hilltop setting. Approached
through a winding avenue of dogwood
and old oak trees, the house has flank-
ing wings which give it an overall
length of 152 feet. The entrance to this
house designed by Lawrence Bottomley
is crowned by an unusual fanlight and
leads into a spacious hall. The octa-
gonal dining room, built on the same
lines as the dining room table, has
unusual shell-shaped cupboards con-
taining favorite pieces of china.

The garden, designed by Arthur

Shurcliff, and later redesigned by the
late Alden Hopkins is of American and

English boxwood, flowering shrubs and
spring bulbs.

Just north of the by-pass on Route
11 is MERRIFIELD, the home of Mr.
and Mrs. E. M. Bonfoey. The house
was built in the late 18th century by
Robert Poage, one of the early settlers
in the Shenandoah Valley. The central
part of the house contains the original
woodwork, floors and mantels, and is
complemented by the furnishings of the
owners. Wings added in this century
are in keeping with the character of
the original structure. The original old
fireplace is now in the pine paneled den
of the present house. The most recent
addition was a swimming pool in the
boxwood garden. Informal entertain-
ment around the pool and a fashion
show will be the feature here.

On the tour for the first time is
BELWOOD, home of Mr. and Mus.
Melvin A Peeler on Belle’s Lane mid-
way of the Route 11 by-pass, north of
Staunton. A winding driveway bordered
with dogwood trees leads to this lovely
Georgian home, in a setting of mag-
nificent oak trees, overlooking the
Shenandoah Valley and the Blue Ridge
Mountains. Designed by James B. Rob-
inson and built in 1952, this home con-
tains many antiques.

The drawing room, paneled den
and breakfast room overlook the gar-
den and open on to an enclosed patio
with Chippendale trim. The garden,
designed by Mrs. Theodore Hough, is
enclosed with boxwood and brick walls
and includes a mass of flowering spring

Asove: View of walled garden at DOL-
PHIN COURT, home of Mr. and Mrs.
T. W. Dixon. Berow: Rear view of
WAVERLEY HILL, home of Mrs. Her-
bert McK. Smith.

bulbs and trees. A Chippendale gate
opens into an especially nice rose gar-
den bordered by dwarf English box-
wood.

Also on Bell’s Lane is OLD VIR-
GINIA which was purchased, restored,
and stocked with registered Polled
Hereford cattle in 1950, by its present

(Continued on page 48)




Chatham Garden Club Sponsors Several

Old Homes and Gardens

Oakland, at Chatham, home of Mr. and
Mrs. Robert R. Murray.

Duncan Phyfe table and antique mirror in
reception room at Oakland.
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Tma Cuatiuam GarbEn CrLub is
opening a number of old homes
and gardens on Friday and Saturday,
April 26 and 27, and will serve refresh-
ments in the Clement Garden on both
days.

Included in this tour:

THE RECTORY, Chatham Hall,
erected in 1936, is a white frame house
of colonial design with the addition of
two wings. The large front door opens
into the main hall and on the left is
the book lined Rector’s study. This
room contains an unusual fireplace with
an interesting mantel. Also on the left
is a small hall leading to the guest
wing. To the right is the dining room
with its Sheraton-style pedestal table,
Duncan Phyfe chairs, an American Em-
pire dresser and an unusually large
sideboard with removable cellaret
drawers. At the end of the hall is the
drawing room paneled in American
sweet ecum and with deeply recessed
windows. This room is patterned after
the great hall at STRATFORD; Dr.
FEdmund J. Lee, then Rector of the
school requested that this room be
modeled after his ancestral home. In
a cabinet in the drawing room is a rare
tea service of Crown Derby china.

The house is furnished largely with
antiques which have been in the oc-
cupant’s family for generations and the
entire atmosphere is one of gracious
living and southern charm. Mr. and
Mrs. William Woolsey Yardley are the
residents,

SAINT MARY’S CHAPEL, Chat-
ham Hall, is a memorial to the late
Bishop Beverley Dandridge Tucker who
was for many years president of the
Board of Trustees. This brick building
was begun in 1939 and completed in
1940. The architecture follows that of
the chapels of Oxford and Cambridge
Universities, England. Double doors
open to the vestibule and on the right
is a small stairway leading to a quaint
balcony. Though the arch may be seen
the nave and the chancel with choir
stalls on the right and left; the white
marble altar and the redos of gold
tapestry with blue medallions and to
the right is the baptismal fount. The
floor is of white marble and the build-
ing is paneled in hand carved oak. The
high vaulted ceiling and the beautiful
stained glass windows add a cathedral
air to Chatham Hall’s most beautiful
and most loved building.

VIRGINIA RECORD

The HUGH WEIR HOUSE was
built in 1830 by Mr. Weir, a wealthy
Chatham merchant; it was completely
restored in 1936 and redecorated in
1954. The structure is a simple Geor-
gian townhouse of handmade brick. In
the basement is the pine paneled dining
room containing open beams and a very
interesting old fireplace. An unusual
feature of this house is the heart pine
paneling of native pine with boards as
long as 20 feet. The mantel in the
drawing room is of rare wedding ring
design which was the cabinet maker’s
trade mark.

The informal garden lies to the south
of the house. This “friendship garden”
has grown entirely through gifts of
perennials and bulbs from friends and
contains many eighteenth  century
plants. The house is the property of
Dr. and Mrs. Hugh H. Willis, Jr.

The CLEMENT GARDEN is lo-
cated at the rear of the home of Mrs.
N. E. Clement on North Main Street
(Highway #29), Chatham. The home
occupies the site of the carriage lot of
the home of Dr. Robert Coles, a brother
of the Honorable Walter Coles Hill
who settled in Chatham in 1830.

This garden follows in general out-
line the design of the garden of William
Pitt, Earl of Chatham as laid out at
CHATHAM near Fredericksburg, but
in a very informal manner. The house
terrace overlooks a small formal box
bordered garden. A long walk of tree
box leads through the center of the
garden to rock steps and a lower ter-
race. There are many beds of perennials
with shrubbery and flowering trees pro-
viding both background and shade. Of
interest are two large deep sea clam
shells from Zamborugg, Philippine Is-
lands, which are used as bird baths. A
oarden of wild flowers shaded by dog-
wood, black haw and mountain ash 1s
a source of interest in early spring with
blossoms of lady slippers, trillium, blood
root, foam flowers, Virginia blue bells
and many other native plants of much
beauty. :

At the close of the Revolutionary
War, Jesse Carter of COROTOMAN,
Lancaster County, purchased 1,300
acres on Banister River, Pittsylvania
County, for the goodly sum of 4,500
pounds. The house, now known as
OAKLAND, stands in a grove of an-

(Continued on page 53)
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® Bennett Creek will present a new
section of Virginia to Garden Week
visitors on the first day of Historic
ennett ree S Garden Week, Saturday, April 27.
With an excellent view across the
James River as well as the Nansemond

River in Nansemond County, this will
eW rea to provide an interesting tour for those
unfamiliar with the area.
g Bennett Creek is a part of the planta-
arde W k tion owned by early Colonial Governor,
n ee lSltorS Richard Bennett, appointed Governor
of Virginia by Cromwell.

The garden of Mr. and Mrs. M.
Anderson Maxey, situated on Bennett
Creek, overlooking the water features
roses, camellias, beautiful old cedars,
hollies and pine.

From 12 to 2 P.M. members of the
Nansemond River Garden Club will
serve lunch on the lawn for the con-
venience of the guests,

Adjoining this garden is the garden
of Mrs. Craig Wallace. The setting of
a Williamsburg type on the water pro-
vides a natural background for the
interesting planting of azaleas and
camellias.

TOWN POINT site dates to the
late seventeenth century when an In-
dian trading post was situated on the
Nansemond River.

The present Victorian house on this
site. was built by the late Willis Lee in
1894. It is now owned and occupied
by Russell Bradford. The entrance drive
is bordered by crape myrtle and
arborvitae and is strikingly beautiful
when the crape myrtle are in bloom.
The front lawn extends to the river
and commands a lovely view.

The R. OLD GREEN FARM was a
land grant from the King of England
to a gentleman named Knott. The
present owner, Mr. R. Old Green, is
the fourth generation to occupy the

m~ ‘ £ house.

L While only the garden will be open
. here, the grounds are interesting be-
k\\\\\\\ cause two of the outbuilding still stand,

: a one room school house and an out-
| ‘ door cellar.

The residence of Mr. and Mrs. Wil-
liam L. Tonkin, Jr. is a copy of an 18th
century Williamsburg-type house. It is
situated on a spacious lawn command-
ing a vast and beautiful view of both
the Nansemond and James River, over-
looking Hampton Roads.

Mrs. Herbert H. Harrell’s home is
a typical country farm house, a hun-
dred years old, built of heart of Cypress
oy : lumber cut from trees on the farm.

ShiT b s aaing —cc ; . The interior is furnished with antiques
R. OLD GREEN FARM—Nansemond County—Present owner is the fourth generation of the F'ml”“'l and Victorian periods.

to occupy the house. On the srounds are interesting dependencies, and the lawn is shaded A pair of ll“i([llt* French Victorian twin
by giant old trees. (House not open.) beds of rosewood are of great interest.
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Home of Mr. and Mrs. Fred C. Niederhauser, Roanoke, was built about ten years ago. It
is furnished with handsome period furniture and interesting antiques.

Six Roanoke Gardens
New to Garden Lovers

N WEDNESDAY
and Thursday (April
24 and 25) Roa-
noke, one of Vir-
ginia’s most pictur-
esque cities, will open
five houses and six
gardens—all of them
located in the southwest section of the
city ; none of them having been open to
Garden Week visitors before.

An example of what can be done
with a small hillside lot around a rented
duplex colonial style house, may be
seen at 2502-2504 Wycliffe Avenue.
The occupants, Mr. and Mrs. Oscar
W. Gruntler and Mrs. Jack Cobb, have
shown great originality in design and
planting of this small terraced green
garden. A background of arborvitae
and ground covering of ivy and pachy-
sandra form the setting for a colorful
display of azaleas, geraniums and prim-

Ar. and Mrs. Nolan Jackson’s house
at 3329 Peakwood Drive, is a large in-
formal contemporary house designed on
an open plan: a glassed-in gallery con-
nects the two main sections of the

T he home of Dr. and Mrs. Richard H. Lowe, ]Jr.,
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house. The structure is situated on a
beautiful hillside with a lovely view of
the distant mountain. Spacious grounds
have both formal and informal gardens
of great charm.

At 2703 S. Jefferson Street is a typi-
cal 18th century Virginia colonial house
which was designed especially for a
narrow lot. It is owned by Mr. and
Mrs. Fred C. Niederhauser. The attrac-
tive walled garden is planted with Eng-
lish boxwood and ivy, and
spring bulbs.

Mr. and Mrs. George Scott Shackel-
ford’s home at 2725 Longview Avenue,
is a handsome colonial Georgian type
house attractively furnished with an-
tiques and authentic reproductions. A
covered porch with brick arches on the
rear of the house overlooks an informal
garden planted with azaleas, boxwood
and spring blooming flowers.

Edgehill, at 429 Canterbury Lane, is
a Georgian house built of old brick
which shows Williamsburg influence, on
the interior as well as the exterior. It
is furnished entirely with antigues, by
its owners, Mr. and Mrs. James M.
White. A family room in the basement

azaleas

is an informal brick house. Interior decor
is of neutral pink and the living room emphasizes the French Provincial influence.

VIRGINIA RECORD

opens onto the osarden which is pl.'mlc(l
in boxwood, azaleas and spring bulbs.

The last house on tour in Roanoke is
located at 3409 West Ridge Road. It
is an informal brick house, with Dutch
colonial influence. It is built on the
side of a hill with a fine view of the
distant mountain. The rear of the house
is built on three levels with terraced
cardens. The owners of this home are
Dr. and Mrs. Richard H. Lowe, ]r.

[n addition to the private homes and|
gardens, Mill Mountain will give the
visitor a fine panoramic view of Roa
noke, and Mountain View Recreatior
Center has a profusion of bloom in
garden planted by the Men’s Garder
Club. Included in this garden is an|
interesting test garden. The Roanoke
Memorial Rehabilitation Center af
South  Jefferson and McClanahan
Streets has interesting planting on the
arounds of this new hospital. Hollins
College will also welcome visitors dur-
ing the two days Roanoke’s private
homes are open to visitors.

Sixth Annual
Richmond Camellia Show

@ At the Byrd Park Carillon, Satur-
day. April 6 from 3:30 p.m. to 8
pm. and Sunday, April 7 from I
p.m. to 6 p.m., the 6th Annual Rich-
mond Camellia Show will be held.

There will be a special “photogra-
phers only” period on Sunday, April
7 from 12 p.m. to 1 p.m. in which
camera fans are permitted to make
color slides of any exhibits. A §$15
first prize, a $10 second prize and
a third prize of $5 will be awarded
for the three best color slides sub-
mitted.

The show judging will be con-
ducted under the rules of the Ameri-
can Camellia Society, of which the

Richmond Camellia Society is a
member.
Exhibitors from Maryland, the

District of Columbia, West Virginia,
the Carolinas, as well as such cities
in Virginia as Norfolk and Roanoke,
have been invited again to submit
blooms.

There will be an outdoor, “under
¢lass,” and artistic class for entries
which will each be judged sepa-
rately.

Closing time for entries is 11 am.
Saturday, April 6. Further informa-
tion may be obtained from Leighton
Huske, Jr., the society’s president.
4608 Bromley Lane, Richmond 26,
or by dialing him at EL 5-5483.
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PRESTWOULD, Mecklenburg County. Built by Sir Peyton Skipwith betu
liam Byrd III. It has not been opened to Garden Week visitors since 1939.
Week visitors will be sponsored by the Roanoke River Garden Club Council on We

een 1760 and 1770 on land won in a card game from Wil-
A Flower Show presented especially for Historic
dnesday, April 24, from noon to 6 P.M.

Garden

Prestwould Open for First Time Since 1939

PRESI’\\'O['L]J is a pre-Revolutionary
mansion situated on a prominent
elevation overlooking the confluence of
the Staunton and Roanoke Rivers and
Buggs Island Lake, near Clarksville, in
Mecklenburg County.

Frected about 1765 of native blue
or lime stone, cut into smooth blocks
by plantation slaves, the house has
oreat dignity and is substantially built.
Houses built wholly of stone in this
period were rare since there was a lack
of that material. It has a hip roof which
is covered with heavy copper. The
present owner of PRESTWOULD is
Mrs. W. Thomas Marks.

The well proportioned high ceilinged
rooms have hand-carved wood mantels.
A spacious central entrance hall fea-
tures a sturdy broad stairway with
simple scrolled step ends, plain square
balusters set diagonally and square posts.

Prestwould (meaning ‘“‘near the
trees”) was named for the original
family estate in Leicestershire, Eng-
land. Tt was built by Sir Peyton Skip-
with, one of Virginia's few baronets.
This two story house with English base-
ment was erected on part of a ten mile
tract along the Roanoke River, orig-
inally patented by William Byrd II.
From his son, William Byrd III, the
land passed as stakes in a three-day
card game, so it is said, to Sir Peyton
Skipwith.

While Prestwould is unfurnished
and unoccupied at this time, it still
vetains its original woodwork and an-
tique scenic wallpapers. Thomas Tile-

to tell the Virginia Story

stone Waterman in his “Mansions of
Virginia™ says “Prestwould has
the finest papers in Virginia.”

As a courtesy to The Garden Club
of Virginia, The Roanoke River Coun-
cil of Garden Clubs is opening this
handsome old house for the first time
since 1939. For one day only, Wednes-
day, April 24 from noon to 6 PM, a
flower show will be held in Prestwould.
Much research has been done on
flowers of that period and it is hoped
that it may be possible to include many
of those blooms so loved by Lady
Jean, second wife of Sir Peyton Skip-
with. She designed her own gardens
when she came to live at this massive
square house, and did it well. Lady
Jean’s Garden Journal contained a list
of 30 or 40 different wild flowers which
were growing at Prestwould during her
lifetime. Also, in her Journal she listed
all of the flowers planted in her lovely
sarden, giving both the botanical and
common names; sometimes telling

CRUSHED STONE

where a specimen had been obtained.
color, habits and proper culture. Her
manuscripts are preserved in the ar-
chives of the College of William &
Mary in Williamsburg.

When this garden was at its height,
visitors to Prestwould believed it to be
one of the outstanding features. At
that time it comprised five acres and
was enclosed by stone walls, which
still remain.

Sir Peyton Skipwith is buried in the
small graveyard near the mansion. The
flat table stone covering his grave is
carved with his coat of arms. Above his
orave is that of his beloved wife, Lady
Jean.

The Skipwith heirs retained posses-
sion of Prestwould until 1914. Since
then it has passed through the hands
of several owners.

The Ladies of St. Timothy’s Episcopal
Church, Clarksville, will sell box lunch-
eons in the basement of Prestwould for
the convenience of the visitors.

AR ARSI

ROCKYDALE QUARRIES
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ROANOKE AND LYNCHBURG, VIRGINIA
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A Friendly Department Store In A Colonial City

THE PENINSULA SHOPPING CENTER

CASEY’S INC.

WILLIAMSBURG, VA
Phone CA 9-2311
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HEATING OIL

® Healthier Heat
® Personalized Service

® Thrifty Operahon
HEAT"‘G
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Williamsburg-Yorktown and Newport News, Virginia
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America’s Trees

Are Worth Saving

Scientific Tree Care
Bartlett Tree Experts

Phone 288-1953
2510 Waco Avenue

RICHMOND, VIRGINIA

OTuer Orrices
CHARLOTTESVILLE
ROANOKE
NORFOLK
LYNCHBURG

NEWPORT NEWS
KINGSPORT, TENN
ASHEVILLE, N. C.
BLUEFIELD, W. VA,
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VALUE - VARIETY

SATISFACTION GUARANTEED

&%

OVER 150 STORES
SERVING SEVEN SOUTHEASTERN
STATES
WITH BUYING AND
ADMINISTRATIVE
OFFICE IN
HENDERSON, N. C.
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Alexandria

T own Houses

Featured

AL}-:XANI)RIA is surrounded by homes
of some of the most noted men
in American history; MOUNT VER-
NON, home of George and Martha
Washington; GUNSTON HALL, the
home of George Mason; ARLING-
TON, the home of R. E. Lee, as well
as WOODLAWN, the home of Betty
Washington and Lawrence Lewis.

Alexandria also has many early town
houses that present to the visitor the
beauty and interest of 18th century
architecture and landscaping. More and
more of these houses are being pains-
takingly restored to their original charm
and are being furnished with antiques,
art, silver and china in keeping with
the period.

For Historic Garden Week this year,
seven of these fascinating old homes
will be open to Historic Garden Week
visitors on Wednesday, April 24, The

block ticket includes admission to
MOUNT VERNON and tea at old
GADSBY’'S TAVERN.

This is a delightful walking tour;
all seven houses are concentrated on
two adjoining blocks of “Old Town.”
The largest of the town houses is 206
Duke Street. A three story house, it is
typical of the brick-house architecture
of the Alexandria houses of the 18th
century—more formal than the wooden
houses of that era. This house is owned
by Mr. and Mrs. William W. Koontz
The lovely dining room is filled with
fine antiques. Off of the Regency living
room is a library containing a vast col-
lection of early edged weapons as well
as an outstanding pistol collection.

Next door at 202 Duke Street is a
Flounder house, the architecture of
which is peculiar to Alexandria. It is
owned by Miss Charlene Kiracofe and
has lovely interior woodwork. One side
is flat and has no windows. It is built
on the property line and a brick wall
extends from the house to the street.
On narrow lots this type of building

429 South Lee Street—Alexandria—Living room showing an 18th cen-
tury highboy, considered a “pure piece,” which belonged to the great-
great-great grandmother of the owner. To the right of the picture is a
handsome block front chest with heavy Gadroon border and shell design.

made it possible for the owner to have
a garden and to be able to enjoy it
from within on the window side of
the house.

Adjoining is 200 Duke Street, a
white clapboard built over brick with
a fine picket fence. Owned by Mr. and
Mrs. Thomas A. Hulfish, and opening
for the first time (as is 202 next door),
this house was built in 1787. It is
furnished with the accumulation of five
generations,

Just around the block is 211 Wilkes
Street, home of Admiral and Mrs.
James C. Tison, Jr. It is a town house
of the late 1700’s. The entrance is on
the English basement level and enters
into a white paneled hallway. The
original locks and keys still remain on
all of the doors, each one different and
unusual. The dining room, also on this
level, leads to a most unusual garden
on two levels; the upper garden level
may be entered from the library on
the second floor. The drawing room,
with its Palladian window-doors and
original woodwork is also on the sec-
ond floor. The third floor is a sunny
bedroom.

About 50 yard distant is 429 South
Lee Street, the delightful white clap-
board home of Mr, and Mrs. H. C.
Kinsey Spotswood. It is a beautifully
furnished house with beautiful decor.
An outstanding antique is a ‘“pure”
18th century highboy. “Pure” indicates
perfect condition with no foreign wood
used to repair it; other fine pieces are a
handsome antique block front chest
with heavy gadroon border and shell
design: a Hepplewhite sideboard, a low
Queen Anne chest and many pieces ol
old silver.

On the same block, at 419 South Lee,
is the former brick farmhouse home of
Mrs. George Carter. The land sur-
rounding this house reached all the
way to the Potomac River before the
city of Alexandria was laid out in 1749,

Because of its original purpose the
woodwork through the house is simple
and the pine paneling, Dutch doors
and windows are interesting. On one
side of the house is a long boxwood
garden divided into a series of private
outdoor living rooms.

On the next block is 321 South Lee
Street, a three story brick Flounder
house built in 1830. It has had only
seven owners in its lifetime. Original
pine woodwork and mantels blend with
the early American furnishings of
maple, cherry and pine. Mr. and Mrs.
Donald S. King, who own the house,
have an outstanding collection of snuff
and patch boxes and many pieces of
pewter, copper and brass. A quaint
small townhouse garden in the rear
of the house welcomes the Garden
Week visitor.

206 Duke Street Alexandria — Library
showing a portion of the owner’s outstand-
ing collection of edged weapons.




® One of the outstanding architects of this century was the
late William Lawrence Bottomley. A marvelously gifted man
he was likened by some who knew him well to Alberti and
Palladio, of the Italian Renaissance. It is said that his special
sense of scale relationship was quite rare, and many people
in authority here said that he has designed more beautiful
houses than any architect since Thomas Jefferson.

On Tuesday, the 23rd, two Bottomley houses, never before
opened, will be included in a Town House and Garden
Tour. 1800 Monument Avenue, which was designed for Mr.
for Mr. and Mrs. Robert M. Jeffress, and today owned by
Mr. and Mrs. Edmund Strudwick, Jr., was planned in
1930 and is Georgian style in the late Neo-Greek period.

2330 Monument Avenue is owned by Mr. and Mrs. Alex-
ander W. Parker. This brick town house was built in 1925
and features an staircase of unusual detail and full length
windows. A charming small garden at the rear, planted for
spring bloom, will be open for the first time.

Other Bottomley houses, included in the Westhampton
House and Garden Tour on Thursday are Canterbury, at
309 Stockton Lane in Windsor Farms, home of Mr. and
Mrs. Robert M. Jeffress, and Milburne, stately Georgian
home of the Hon. Walter S. Robertson and Mrs. Robertson,
which was built in 1934 and commands a view of the James
River.

Three gardens and two more houses will also be open for
the Town tour. The delightful garden of Rear Admiral

Bottomley Houses

ol Special Interest

in Richmond

Planned in 1930 by Bottomley, the beautiful Georgian
home of Mr. and Mrs. Edmund Strudwick, Jr., at 1800
Monument Avenue, will be open Tuesday.

(Ret.) and Mrs. Edwin A. Taylor, at 1703 Park Avenue, is
a beautiful small garden with flagstone terrace, a fountain
and a tiny pool, surrounded by ivy, camellias, maidenhair
fern, pachysandra, dwarf boxwood and teucrium.

Just across the street, the home of Mr. and Mrs. Clarence
T."Rives, at 1704 Park Avenue, features a charming informal
garden, creating a beautiful symmetrical effect with seventy-
five dwarf boxwood, ivy, roses and espaliered magnolia. A
herb garden is also featured. Both of these gardens are open
for the first time.

The small garden of Mrs. E. C. Boudar at 2103 Stuart
Avenue is one of the most beautiful ever to be opened in
Richmond. A “pocket handkerchief” masterpiece, it is an
exquisite small green and white garden of great charm and
beauty.

Refreshments will be served Tuesday at the home of Dr.
and Mrs. Harry J. Warthen, 2304 Monument Avenue. This
Georgian house, built in 1925, was modeled after the
“Judge’s House” in the Close, Salisbury England, dating
about 1700.

At 2705 Park Avenue, the garden and handsome town
house built in 1930 by the late Miss Gabriella Page will be
open. Most of the materials used came from the old Ruther-
foord House, built in 1817, including the outside brick, the
sarden walls and all of the hand-carved woodwork of the

interior.

What’s Going On in University Gardens?

® Ten years ago The Garden Club of Virginia reconstructed the gardens between
the West Lawn and the West Ranges at the University of Virginia according to
the plans drawn by Mr. Jefferson and recorded by his friend Peter Maverick in
1825. Today The Garden Club of Virginia is more than half way along on the
reconstruction of the five gardens between the East Lawn and the East Ranges.
This will complete Mr. Jefferson’s design according to the Maverick plan. Two
of these gardens are finished with a third almost ready for planting. Before Gar-
den Week the third will be completed. These three gardens will show their first
blooms to visitors during Historic Garden Week this year.

The most outstanding features of all the gardens are the reconstructed serpen-
tine walls with their rounded, flowing bays, one brick thick and twenty-two courses
high blending so naturally with the plant material in the formal gardens of deco-
rative trees and exotic plans of Mr. Jefferson’s choosing.

The completed walls enclose formal gardens of fruit trees, dwarf trees and other exotic
plants, in which Mr. Jefferson, through his writings, expressed interest. But he left no
record of a plant list for either the East or West Gardens.




Rivanna Club Presents L

Four F riendly Gardens

“There are so many beautiful estates
all around us with their wonderful gar-
dens which are beyond the dreams of
most of us except to admire. It is to
the small garden tucked away where
no passing tourist can see their treasures
that we must turn.” With this quota-
tion from Mrs. Charles Marvin, the
Friendly Gardens were first launched
during Historic Garden Week 1951
under the auspices of The Rivanna
Garden Club of Charlottesville,

Each year since that first opening
four Friendly Gardens have been in-
cluded on the tour, the gardens having
been chosen with care dll(l the thought
that many of us are keenly interested in
seeing what can be done with small
plots of land of varying shapes and
contours and the help of an occasional,
tired gardener.

In April 1963, The Rivanna Garden
Club will again present four Friendly
Gardens for the pleasure of those who
visit Charlottesville during Historic
Garden Week.

On one and a quarter acres of land,
covered with broomstraw and bramble
briers, Dr. and Mrs. Alfred Burger of
1310 Blue Ridge Road, built a house
24 years ago and then began to think
of developing a garden. When the soil
was analyzed, it had nothing in it to
make plants grow. Tons of lime, fer-
tilizer and humus were added. The first
vear only a small grass terrace around
the house was planted. The remaining
land was planted to lespedesa in the
spring and ploughed under each fall
for two years. It was several years before
the lawn was completed.

The entire place is a
different areas—one, a
garden with two “rooms” enclosed with
large boxwood; the others, treated in-
formally. Since the garden will be open
in L\pnl for “Historic Garden Week,”
last fall most of the plants, except the
boxwood and azaleas, removed,

garden, with
small formal

were

Lerr

: Home of Dr. and Mrs. Alfred Burger,

the soil was stirred like batter and peat
moss and fertilizer added. Pink tulips
were planted in one “‘garden room”
and the second and adjoining “garden
room,” a few steps higher than the one
just mentioned, has been planted with
all white flowers against the green box-
background. In two crescent-
shaped beds there are white tulips,
white pan\l('s and white for get-me-nots.
A white iron bench is beneath a dog-
wood tree at the end of a brick walk in
this tiny garden room.

Fifteen years ago, when Dr. and Mrs.
Edwin Burton purchased their brown
shingled house at 1841 Wayside Place,
it was neither an old house, nor by any
means a new one. Today, in its glowing
whiteness, it emerges as simple Georgian
architecture. There was only the slight-
est vestige of a garden, so one of their
first steps was to build a fence to deter-
mine the line. They chose a fence of
French provincial cedar to retain the
woodsy atmosphere. The lot, being very
sloping, required a second retaining
wall, which they built in a semi-circu-
lar design. This separates the lawn from
a small dell which inspired a long
dreamed of garden.

wood

The garden today surrounds the
house. The center of interest is a
semi-serpentine  plan, outlined with

dwarf English box, and includes a small
stone statue sheltered by hemlock trees.
The background planting is of osman-

thus, azaleas, box and camellias. A cen-
ter bed, outlined with brick, is sur-
rounded by tiny box and candytuft,

and is planted with pink and white
azaleas. Other beds are planted with
peonies and tulips and are edged with
forget-me-nots and pansies.

Beyond the dell and to the left is a
rock garden bordering a rose-covered
fence and to the right is the terrace
edged with box, azaleas, peonies and
daffodils. This garden area is further
enhanced by a recently completed and

1310 Blue Ridge Road; RicHT:

Home of Dr. and Mrs. Edwin Burton,

422

Home of Mr. and Mrs. C. C.
Second Street.

Wells,

most  attractively furnished terrace
rooin.

Mrs.  Donald Richberg’s garden,
1400 Blue Ridge Road, was first

opened as a Friendly Garden in its
infancy seven years ago. Upon acquir-
ing the property in 1955, Mrs. Richberg
engaged Charles Glllelto landscape
architect of Richmond, to dssist her in
formulating a plan for the garden and
immediately began e\ecutmq this plan
so that the following spring she had a
garden ready to show.

On an acre and one-fourth of land
Mrs. Richberg has created a lawn and
garden that are lovely and interesting
throughout the year. Across the back of
the house is a free-flowing terrace from
which the entire breadth of her hillside
garden can be enjoyed. Adjoining the
terrace to one side is a small formal
garden bright with colorful, spring
bloom.

The level lawn is dominated by two
towering willow oaks which thrive
despite the fact that it was necessary to
dynamite the holes before they could be
planted. Stretching beyond the lawn is
a hillside of blooming cydonias and
azaleas in various shades of pink to
harmonize with the cushions of the
terrace furniture. Broad, brick steps
lead up the bank to an enchanting

(Continued on page 60)

1841 Wayside Place.
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Perfect Balance

SMALL enough to give prompt personalized service.

BIG enough to supply technical “know how”
and assured supply.

LEADING Independent Virginia Supplier of Kerosene,
No. 2, No. 4, No. 5 and No. 6 Fuel Oil.

PETROLEUM MARKETERS,
INC.

P. O. Box 1656, Richmond, Virginia §
Phone MIlton 8-7281 !

R. G. Roor, President
H. Gopwin JonEgs, Vice President
Lucius F. Cary, Jr., Vice President and Sales Manager
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ST. ANNE’S SCHOOL

One of the Church Schools in the Diocese of
Virginia. College preparatory. Girls, grades 8-12.
Emphasis is individual. French, Latin, Spanish.
Music. Art, Dramatics. Modern Dance. Use Univ.
of Va. cultural resources. Suite-plan dorms. Mar-

caret D. Jefferson, Headmistress.

ST. ANNE’'S SCHOOL,

Charlottesville 1, Va.

We Cordially Invite You to Visit Danuville
During Garden Week

e -

OAK RIDGE, near Danville, owned by
Mgrs. HavL C. RicH

RICH PETROLEUM SALES
INCORPORATED

SWift 3-8141
Danville, Virginia

MRS. HAL C. RICH, President

A special welcome to visitors
during Historic Garden Week

Antiques

AMERICAN
EncrisH - FRENCH
18th Century
furniture

crystal, porcelains
objets d’art

Reese
ANTIQUE CO.

FURNITURE MADE TO ORDER

207 East Main St. Richmond, Virginia
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Garden at Open Gate, the home of Mr. and Mrs. Harold Leggett.

Open Gate Among Lynchburg

Homes and Gardens Shown

Two MEMBER cLUBS of The Garden Club of Virginia will open an interesting
group of homes and gardens on Tuesday, April 23, from 10 A.M. to 5:30 P.M.

One of Virginia’s loveliest formal gardens is to be found at OPEN GATE
which is owned by Mr. and Mis. Harold Leggett. It features perennials, a
boxwood circle, a springfed fountain and a naturalized garden. The house and
garden blend with such charm that it delights all who have had the privilege of
visiting here.

Flowering fruit trees and lovely boxwood provide a perfect setting for the
pure example of Williamsburg architecture at OPEN GATE. The house was
built in 1938 and the first floor plan is identical to that of the St. George Tucker
house in Williamsburg and the estate is appropriately named.

SEVEN PINES, owned by Mr. E. Campbell Russell, is a handsome Norman
French house of the chateau type. It is furnished with French and English
antiques and is authentically decorated. Old oak floors and hand carved wood-
work adds to an already interesting library. On the lower level is a taproom which
leads to a swimming pool. The grounds have been landscaped by a famous
architect and contain interesting old statuary and fountains—one in the driveway
~circle is dated 1701.

The home of Mr. and Mrs. C. Talmage Holt on Trents Ferry Road will be
open for the first time. It is a two-story four-room brick house built in 1840.
The brick used in the building were made on the estate. It is surrounded by a
grove of large locust trees and the estate has an interesting history.

Mrs. Lyman Perkins, on Holcomb Rock Road, is also opening her charming
home for first time. The house was built only four years ago; it has a magnificent
view of the surrounding countryside. Mrs. Perkins, a former New Englander from
Connecticut, has incorporated old New England charm with the Williamsburg
touch in this new home.

Another newcomer is GRAY ROCKS also on Holcomb Rock Road, the
home of Dr. and Mrs. Richard deNoird. Built about 37 years ago as a summer
house, it has now been converted to year-round living. It has been “winterized”
and all electric wiring has been placed underground. The kitchen has been
modernized, the garage has become a playroom, the porch has been enclosed and
turned into a den, a porch has been added and the entire house has been
redecorated.

LOCUST HILL, also never before opened, was built in 1758 on a grant
of 1,000 acres left by Samuel Cobbs. The architecture is of Williamsburg type.
An octagonal room in the new section, built in 1800, was influenced by Thomas
Jefferson while the owner was visiting POPLAR FOREST. The floors are
original as are the carved mantels and chair rails.

MARSAN, the home of Mrs. James Owen Watts, designed by a nationally
famous architect, is a French Normandy farmhouse-type, exemplified by the
roof eight shingles deep. A beautiful terraced garden is shaded by apple trees.

Through the courtesy of the Boonsboro Country Club, luncheon will be
available to Garden Week visitors on the 23rd of April.

to tell the Virginia Story MARCH 1963
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FALWELL FAST FREIGHT, INC.
Fast Dependable Service
Phon VI 5-2357

TRUCK BODY CORPORATION
New Bodies of All Types Built to Your Specifications
VI 7-7787

FALWELL WELL CORPORATION
WELL DRILLING
Complete Water Systems—Diamond Core Contractors
Box 927 — 3900 Campbell Avenue — Dial VI 6-2739
LYNCHBURG, VIRGINIA

VIRGINIA SEAFOODS,
INC.

IRVINGTON
VIRGINIA

FARMER’S
| EXCHANGE, JINC.
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Sawmill — Logging — Lumber }

WILBUR W. WORLEY 1

FERRUM, VIRGINIA
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The Richlands
National Bank

GRADY W. DALTON, ExecuTtive VICE PRESIDENT

“Serving Southwest Virginia
for More T han 40 Years”
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Member FDIC and FRS
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L. W. RAGLAND & CO.

Pulpwood * Railroad Ties

Phone Irwin, Va. HU 6-2365

Lumber Yard in

IRWIN, VA. and MINERAL, VA.

ROYAL DAIRY PRODUCTS
Fresh Daily
GOLDEN GUERNSEY MILK
HomocENIZED VitaMiN “D” MLk
GRADE “A” PasTEURIZED MILK
C1rocoLATE DRINK — BUTTERMILK
BurtEr — Eces — Ice CrEAM

241 Chester MElrose 5-4900
FRONT ROYAL, VIRGINIA

SILK MANUFACTURERS
SEW & SAVE
MILL END SALES ROOM

Dress & Drapery Fabrics

Silk — Nylon — Acetates

SCHWARZENBACH - HUBER CO.

MElrose 5-3128 239 E. 6th St. Front Royal, Va.
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THE CIVIL AIR PATROL:

® The year 1962 closed with an
American birthday, particularly mean-
ingful against the explosive background
of the Cuban situation with its mani-
fold implications.

The first day of December marked
the twenty-first birthday of a band of
hardy pioneers, not unlike those first
determined citizens who fanned alive
The Spirit of ’76.

The Civil Air Patrol, according to its
first general order, was founded under
the Office of Civilian Defense out of
the “desire of the civil airmen of the
country to be utilized with their equip-
ment in the common defense.” Offered
one week prior to the bombing of Pearl
Harbor were 100,000 private pilots and
25,000 private aircraft.

As a result of the problems provoc-
ative of war, in that imperiled Decem-
ber of 1941, on the ninth day, a rep-
resentative from each of the 48 states
was summoned to Washington, and
that same day, the Civil Air Patrol
was alerted. And so it happened that
the beginning of war brought disaster;
and the original infant of one week
known as CAP, was called upon to
serve the country in a time of national
emergency by sending pilots and air-
planes on military missions.

H. H. Arnold, Commanding General
of the Army Air Force during the war,
stated: “The Civil Air Patrol grew
out of the urgency of the situation. The
CAP was set up and went into opera-
tion almost overnight. It patrolled our
shores — performed its anti-submarine
work —at a time of almost desperate
national crisis. If it had done nothing
beyond that, the Civil Air Patrol would
have earned an honorable place in the
history of American air power.”

Here in Virginia, however, the be-
ginning of the organization known as
Civil Air Patrol, was not the real and
initial beginning of such an organiza-
tion offering so much in its own way
for the Commonwealth.

In 1940, the first units of the Virginia
National Guard were started and at the
same time, the original planning for a
military force was initiated. By Febru-
ary 1941, all units of the National
Guard were inducted into the Federal
Service, and consequently, a militia
unit known as the Vireinia Protective
Force was established. Shortly there-

A Birthday, History, Progress
and Godspeed

by JEANNE (

I. BARRETT

after, in October 1941, an air arm was
organized within the state which was
aptly called the Virginia Flying Corps.
Colonel Allan C. Perkinson, Com-
mander, Virginia Wing, Civil Air Pa-
trol, was made the Commanding Offi-
cer of the Flying Corps with the rank of
Major, receiving his commission from
the Honorable Colgate W, Darden who
at that time was Governor of Virginia.
The Corps comprised a Headquarters
and numerous squadrons operating
similar to the operating structure of a
regular Air Corps Table of Organiza-
tion.

The Civil Air Patrol was soon placed
under the jurisdiction of the Office of
Civilian Defense at a conference in
Washington, D. C. Colonel Perkinson.
representing Virginia, was named Wing
Commander by the Honorable Fiorello
H. LaGuardia, then Director of the
Office of Civilian Defense for the
United States under the late President
Franklin D. Roosevelt. Subsequently,
the entire Virginia Flying Corps was
mustered into the CAP, forming what
is now the Virginia Wing, Civil Air
Patrol.

In addition to Colonel Perkinson,
one of the Wing’s present staff mem-
bers took an active and important part
in the organization of the Virginia
Wing, Civil Air Patrol: Lt. Colonel
William E. Spain, United States Air
Force Academy Liaison Officer.
The late Deputy Wing Commander Lit.
Colonel Alfred C. Nowitsky, killed in
an aircraft accident June 3, 1962, was
also a pioneer in organization and op-
eration in the early days of the Virginia

During Summer Encampments, actual flights in Air

excelling in study or duty.
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During practice missions in conjunction
with their role in Civil Defense operations,
Virginia Wing personnel get an oppor-
tunity to administer first aid to any “sur-
vivors” from an airplane “crash.” These
practice activities give the type experi-
ence needed should an actual Civil De-
fense emergency occur.

Wing. This history-making past and
present group of CAP personnel, after
many hours of research, development,
and planning, established and equipped
numerous squadrons with an enroll-
ment of approximately 1,400 members
and a flying force of 100 aircraft!
During the years 1942 and 1943, the
Virginia Wing was composed solely of
senior members, but not without event,
for in their personal aircraft they flew
Federal Bureau of Investigation agents

Force jet aircraft are offered cadets

&




Air Force Academy Cadet Dauvid K. Riec-
hart, former cadet, Virginia Wing, Civil
Air Patrol, is shown passing a container
of food to a tablemate in Mitchell Hall,
/S Air Force Academy. (USAF Photo)

on authorized missions, carried hand
bills weekly for the Office of Civilian
Defense to aid in the scrap drive, flew
US Engineers over camouflaged posts
and camps, and flew night missions to
identify the effectiveness of blackouts
for which written reports were re-
quired. In addition, assimilated bomb-
ing runs were made on marshalling
yards, docks, bridges, vital industries,
and government buildings, at which
time dummy bombs were dropped.
These flights were made to get the
public reaction and to aid officials
whose duty it was to guard the public
safety in event of an enemy attack.
During the war years, in May 1942,
to supplement the efforts of the Eastern
Seacoast Frontier in protecting its
coastal territory, a coastal patrol base
known as Anti-Submarine Base Num-
ber 4 was established on the eastern
shore of Virginia at the City of Parks-

ley, with Major Isaac W. Burnham of
New York in command. Serving with
the patrol base was Lt. Colonel Nowit-
sky, who, during his period of active
duty, earned the rank of Captain, and
served as Deputy Base Commander and
Operations Officer.

In order to get sufficient equipment
for the personnel assigned during the
early days of the existence of the base,
Colonel Perkinson and members of his
staff, through negotiation, received six
monocoupe aircraft to be used on the
coastal patrol; but first, the aircraft
had to be ferried from Florida to Vir-
ginia. In addition, the Governor of
Virginia appropriated $6,000 to the
Civil Air Patrol for two-way radios,
and the very generous and patriotic
William B. Attmore of Richmond, who
is associated with the Radio Corpora-
tion of America, presented the base
with a high-powered radio station
which made it possible to carry on the
necessary and vital two-way radio con-
tact with the aircraft.

But even prior to the time the base
personnel was ordered to duty by the
United States Army, and also prior to
the definite establishment of the base
by the Federal Government, some of
the initial test runs were performed by
personnel in the Virginia Wing, Civil
Air Patrol. Utilizing their civilian air-
craft, these members gathered informa-
tion as to the feasibility of such a
patrol base, and with positive results,
Anti-Submarine Base Number 4 was
established and manned.

The strength of the Anti-Submarine
Base was 25 aircraft and 70 personnel.

From this secret base, aircraft in
pairs escorted all seacraft moving be-
tween Rehoboth, Delaware and Cape
Hatteras, North Carolina. The aircraft,
equipped with two-way radios, were

The joint agreement between the Virginia Wing, Civil Air Patrol, and the Office of Civil
Defense, Commonwealth of Virginia, was signed July 6, 1961, by Colonel Perkinson and

Douglas L. Moore, Jr.

able to contact the striking force at
Langley Field, (now Langley Air Force
Base), and the Norfolk Naval Air Base.

During the first patrols, all aircraft
were unarmed, but after the escape of
a submarine from a CAP flight in
Florida, General H. H. Arnold, Com-
manding General of the Army Ain
Force, issued an order directing all air-
craft to be armed immediately. The
lighter aircraft caried 100-pound
bombs and the heavier aircraft carried
350-pound depth charges. At the same
time, the Civil Air Patrol shoulder
patch was registered at Geneva, and
all flight personnel were put into the
category of Belligerents. This action
was executed to protect the base per-
sonnel, for by this action, should they
be apprehended by an enemy sub-
marine crew, they would have to be
treated as Guertllas.

During the 14 months which this
base was in operation in Virginia, three
aircraft were lost, but all personnel
were rescued. According to statistics,
during the month of March 1942, ap-
proximately 20 ships were sunk from
Winter Quarter Shoals, Virginia, to
Cape Hatteras, North Carolina. But,
after the establishment of this famed
coastal patrol base on the Virginia
eastern shore, NO sinkings occurred.

Not only did the Virginia Wing
play a leading role during the operation
of the coastal base, it also played a
leading role during the operation of the
13th Tow Target Squadron. This
squadron was an arm of the Eastern
and Western Defense Commands with
a mission in the field of anti-aircraft
gunnery training. Two Virginia Wing,
Civil Air Patrol personnel, Lt. Colonel
Spain (still active), and Major William
E. Gatewocd, former Advisor to the
Wing Commander on Cadet Aviation
Education, were among those partici-
pating in the work necessary for the
freedom and continued well-being of
this country. The Virginia Wing not
only supplied personnel but also air-
craft for this squadron. To relieve
Army airplanes and personnel for com-
bat duty, personnel assigned to the
squadron flew their aircraft for inspec-
tion of camouflage and smoke screens,
exercise of the Aircraft Warning Sys-
tem, radar training flights, towing
aerial gunnery targets and tracking for
guns and searchlights. Other volunteer
services performed which were not un-
der written order were the locating of
forest fires, aiding distressed aircraft,
and assisting all police organizations in
preventing sabotage. The Virginia
Wing also gave crews to the United
States Army for courier service with
the responsibility of carrying messages
and personnel to and from strategic




points. So ends the account, in brief, of
the activities of the Virginia Wing,
Civil Air Patrol, during the time of
war,

The Virginia Wing was transferred
to the War Department April 29,
1943. Supplementing this, the Secre-
tary of War in May 1943, placed with
the Commanding General, Army Air
Forces, the responsibility of supervising
and directing the operation of the Civil
Air Patrol. In addition to the missions
already performed by the organization,
the Army Air Forces asked that a
Cadet Corps be organized. The per-
sonnel in this Corps was to be com-
prised of boys and girls from the age of
fifteen to seventeen, inclusive. The
cadets were to receive training in mili-
tary courtesy and discipline and train-
ing in many and varied preflight sub-
jects. The equipment, such as text
books and classroom training aids, was
to be supplied from surplus Army Air
Force equipment. At this time, because
of the growing size of the Virginia
Wing, squadrons were organized with
Senior and Cadet personnel.

In 1946, the lawmakers had credit-
able foresight when the 79th Congress
passed Public Law 476, an Act to in-
corporate the Civil Air Patrol, which
gave authority for CAP to adopt a con-
stitution and by-laws. And in 1948, the
80th Congress passed Public Law 557
which gave the Civil Air Patrol Con-
gressional sanction to become a full-
fledged corporation with the coveted
designation of Civilian Auxiliary of the
United States Air Force,

With the passage of Public Laws 476
and 557, emphasis on American youth
mushroomed into a CAP cadet pro-
gram which now offers hundreds of
special scholarships and honors pro-
grams at Air Force bases, and an In-
ternational Air Cadet Exchange which
has now been an outstanding exchange
program for 15 years. For cadets who
have earned a Certificate of Proficiency
for their study and work in Civil Air
Patrol, there are a multitude of pro-
grams open to them: Jet Orientation
Scholarships, Space Age Orientation
Scholarships, United States Air Force
Academy appointments, Summer En-
campment training at Air Force bases,
(Virginia Wing Cadets have been at-
tending summer encampments since
1944), and special training in many
categories in the expanding Air Age
educational program. They are all
available to Civil Air Patrol cadets.
The Virginia Wing has had cadet rep-
resentatives in all of these cadet pro-
grams and carries the distinction of
having a Richmond cadet, David K.
Richart, as having been chosen for the

to tell the Virginia Story

Virginia. Wing cadets attending the 1961 Summer Encampment received instruction in
Aircraft and Aircraft Engines, Aircraft Research and Development, and Aircraft Familiar-
ization, in addition to training in many other phases of Aviation Education. (LAFB Photo)

first class of the US Air Force Acad-
emy.

In addition to the fantastic growth
of the cadet program in Air Age educa-
tion in the Civil Air Patrol, the CAP
has branched out into many facets of
search and rescue, communications,
and civil defense. Hurricanes, floods,
tornadoes, and other natural and man-
made disasters find CAP volunteers
lending a hand.

Through the efforts of Colonel Allan
C. Perkinson, Commander, Virginia
Wing, CAP, and the late Lt. Colonel
Alfred C. Nowitsky, a joint agreement
designating duties, responsibilities and
relationship in preparation for and dur-
ing a Civil Defense emergency by and
between the Virginia Wing, Civil Air
Patrol, and the Office of Civil Defense,
Commonwealth of Virginia, was con-
summated July 6, 1961. The agreement
was signed by Colonel Perkinson and
Douglas L. Moore, Jr., Coordinator,
Office of Civil Defense, Commonwealth
of Virginia, This is unique due to the
fact this agreement is between the Civil
Defense and qualified members of the
emergency services of the Civil Air Pa-
trol. Since Civil Defense is a vital link
in the welfare of the citizens of this
country, the State of Virginia estab-
lished this joint agreement so that civil
aviation could be utilized by the State
Office of Civil Defense should the need
arise. Also CAP in relation to the Civil
Defense Aviation Plan is unique in the
State of Virginia in another way.
Colonel Perkinson is not only Com-
mander, Virginia Wing, Civil Air Pa-
trol, but is also Director of the Division
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of Aeronautics, State Corporation
Commission, and Chief, Air Rescue
Operations, Civil Defense Aviation
Plan.

The senior members of the Virginia
Wing, CAP have a grave responsibility
in keeping abreast of the skills needed
in Civil Defense work. Each senior
member may someday be required to
participate in the Emergency Services
program, a part of the all-encompassing
Civil Defense plan for the state. The
Emergency Services program includes
all facets of search and rescue, civil
defense, and communications. A senior
member in Civil Air Patrol must wear
many hats: a trainee in Aerospace edu-
cation and its related fields, a worker
in the Civil Defense and Emergency
Services programs, an instructor and
leader in cadet activities, and an exam-
ple CAP member contributing his or
her part toward the welfare of the
(‘nlnmunily, state, and country.

Civil Air Patrol members, both seni-
ors and cadets, are called upon for
many services. In conjunction with the
International Geophysical Year Pro-
gram, 1957, the Society of Photograph-
ic Scientists and Engineers conducted
a nation-wide Satellite Phototracking
Project. The CAP assisted by broad-
casting phototrack acquisition data
over its vast and far-reaching radio net
and made the data available to mem-
bers of the SPSE. The services of CAP
were also requested by Headquarters.
USAF, in the conducting of volunteer
visual satellite-sighting activities in con-
nection with the International Geo-
physical Year Artificial Satellite Pro-
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oram. CAP squadrons participated in
required exercises with local MOON-
WATCH sighting stations for the pur-
pose of providing detection and track-
ing practice. Progress and programs in
the Air and Space Age have, and will
continue to be supported by the Vir-
ginia Wing, Civil Air Patrol.

The Air Age is of prime importance
to all members of the CAP. In Virginia,
the growth of aeronautics is a stimu-
lating one. Aviation and air transpor-
tation in Virginia received its first real
mlpclus when one of its native sons,
Admiral Richard E. Byrd, made his
transatlantic flight in June, 1927. Stim-
ulated by this achievement, U. S. Sena-
tor Harry F. Byrd, who was then the
Governor of Virginia, and the General
Assembly of 1928 enacted the first avi-
ation legislation in the state. The ad-
ministration of this law was placed
under the State Corporation Commis-
sion. At the time of the passage of this
Act, a few airports had become estab-
lished in the state and were in opera-
tion: two just South of Washington,
D. C., two at Richmond, one at Win-
chester and one at Waynesboro. We
now have in the State of Virginia 34
publicly owned airports, 38 privately
owned licensed Commercial Airports,
14 military and 25 personal. Virginia
can gratifyingly claim these achieve-
ments along with the honor of having
the only original Wing Commander in
the Civil Air Patrol, still active as Wing
Commander, Virginia’s own Colonel
Perkinson, and the honor of having
been served by Lt. Colonel Louise M.
Thaden, former Director of Cadets,
Virginia Wing, CAP, who is the posses-
sor of three International Records: Solo
Endurance, Altitude and Speed. It is
thought that she is the one, and only,
woman pilot to hold these three records
at the same time. The State of Virginia
and the Virginia Wing, Civil Air Patrol,
are one in the endeavor for progress
through achievement in the Air and
Space Age.

At the present time, the Virginia
Wing, Civil Air Patrol, has two Senior
Squadrons, 31 Composite
(seniors and cadets), and three Cadet
Squadrons Separate. The Wing's com-
plement of strength is 755 senior per-

squadrons

sonnel. The Wing has nineteen cor-
porate owned aircraft, approximate ly
fifty privately owned aircraft with 450
plh)ts and thirty observers to fly them!
Land Rescue Teams number in the
thirties, with 225 trained personnel in
first aid and search and rescue tech-
niques assigned. In communications,
the Wing has 150 mobile and 60 fixed
radio stations. Its communications sys-
tem is one of the most outstanding and
effective systems overall in the Civil
Air Patrol. The Virginia Wing is duly
recognized for its strength and capa-
bilities.

Thus far, this has been the story of
birthday, history and progress
and now Cod«:peod For although the
peace- time mission of Civil Air Patrol
l% more l)l()!]\ll]( nt lﬂ. (0”1[)4\]1“()1] to llS

war-time mission, the Air Force has
established a policy whereby under
mobilization conditions, the Civil Air

Patrol will continue as a permanent
auxiliary of the United States Air Force
and remain a volunteer civilian, semi-
military force to assist military and
civilian agencies during a period of war.
For this reason, so that present CAP
personnel may act as creditably as past
CAP ]wmnm\(‘ should a time of na-
tional crisis arise, the Virginia Wing,
Civil Air Patrol is striving to maintain
a well-balanced air and search and res-
cue echelon organized and trained and
capable of handling any aggressor.

In addition to maintaining its capa-

bilities for use in any emergency, the
Virginia Wing, CAP, is teaching and

preparing its members for a place in
the Air and Space Age. There is no
opportunity involving manpower or
machine for any mission which the Vir-
ginia Wing, CAP might be called upon
to fulfill, that is being overlooked. The
Virginia Wing, Civil Air Patrol, is
young at heart, determined in purpose,
courageous in deeds, and honorable in
spirit. It is a proud and worthy or-
ganization which will keep in step no
matter what the pace or purpose.

In the 22nd year of the Civil Air
Patrol, the Virginia Wing, Civil Air
Patrol, can account for a brilliant, pur-
poseful history and valuable, impressive
progress. With Godspeed, the future
can only hold more of the same.
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RICRMOND LIFe NSURANCE COMPANY INCORPORATED

LIFE

ACCIDENT
| HEALTH
HOSPITALIZATION

Richmond, Virginia Phone 643-9055

| s e ——————

PEST CONTROL SERVICE

Termite Control Easy Payment Plan

Bonded Guarantee
We Do All Types of Pest Control

MEMBERS:
NartionaL PestT ConNTROL Assoc.

36 Mos. To Pay

Free Estimates and Inspections

a@%&mmm:@ O SR R N T R A ST T IR TR T R T R I R N [ T e e
: We Are Your Local Exterminators

“Don’t Tolerate — Let Dodson Exterminate”

DODSON BROS. EXTERMINATING CO., INC.

Main Office: LYNCHBURG, VIRGINIA

g For Local Exterminating Service Consult The Yellow Pages of Your Telephone Directory Under
)i Exterminators Classification, or Write Direct.

T O D N T T G T T O T A T T S o S o O T T S S R R R e R R

FLEET MASTER, ING.

315 Rowan Avenue

SALEM, VIRGINIA
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WAYNESBORO NURSERIES

Plant Material for Highway and Community Planting Projects,
also Housing Developments

Quantity Discounts and Discounts to Contractors

it ! e ettt e i

o o e e it et

L.anDscaPE CONTRAGTING
56-page Planting Guide Catalog in color on request

Phone WHitehall 2-8267
WAYNESBORO — VIRGINIA

) S ) ) =) ) ) ) ) ) =) =) =) =) =) =) ).-u—u—u—u-aﬁﬁmﬁﬂ
""""""""""" !

|

THE MICHIE COMPANY

i

Law Publishers -:- Printers ii

0

CHARLOTTESVILLE, VIRGINIA :'E

J

_______________________________ )

Clover Realty Co.

Since 1904
CITY AND SUBURBAN HOMES
COUNTRY ESTATES — WORKING FARMS

Builders and Developers

Court Square Charlottesville, Va.

Dial 293-8104

QUEEN’S LAKE
Beautiful Home Sites

Featuring both salt and fresh water recreational facilities. Buy a $4,000 %4 acre
completely wooded lot with $1,000 down and in addition to the lot, you become
a part owner of a 62 acre fresh water bass-filled lake, a salt water marina with
25 boat slips, a new community swimming pool, tennis courts, and six acre club
site for your enjoyment—all within two miles of Williamsburg off the Yorktown
Colonial Parkway on State Route 716, and only 35 minutes from Hampton.
Minimum house restricted to $20,000 for your future protection. Call collect
for private appointment which will be arranged for your convenience.

BENSCHOTEN & CARTER, INC.

Exclusive Agents and Developers

Williamsburg, Virginia CA 9-4741
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VIRGINIA
BUSINESS
REVIEW

Southwestern Life Insurance Co. ad-
vanced to record highs in all major
phases of operations last year, Robert
V. Hatcher, executive vice president of
the company’s Atlantic division in Rich-
mond, reported.

Earnings from operations amounted
to $9,006,653 after taxes, Hatcher said,
and sales of new insurance amounted
to 398.7 million dollars, or a 23 per-
cent increase over 1961,

Assets increased by 28.7 million dol-
lars to a total of 662.1 million dollars,
and insurance in force increased to 2.8
billion dollars.

* * *

Open House at the new South Plant,
Pulaski, celebrating Jefferson Mill's Sil-
ver Anniversary in Virginia, has been
moved to April 11. The date as re-
ported in our February issue was April
4.

The Portland Cement Association’s
district office in Richmond has an-
nounced the appointment of Louis S.
Agnew, Jr., as the district structural
engineer and Brooke B. Chamberlin,
Jr., as district soils engineer. Both will
be headquartered in Richmond, but
will serve the district’s two states, Vir-
ginia and North Carolina.

Mgr. CHAMBLIN

MR. AGNEW

Mr. Agnew, a native ol Wilson, N.
(.., has a B. S. degree in civil engineer-
ing and a Masters degree from North
Carolina State College, and is a licensed
engineer. Following four years of active
duty in the Civil Engineering Corps of
the U. S. Navy, he returned to N. C.
State College, where he taught survey-
ing and testing of materials until his
employment by the Portland Cement
Association.

Mr. Chamblin was born in Warren-
ton, Va., and holds a B. S. in civil engi-
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Nags Head (Outer Banks), N. C,

cellent Fishing
dren’s program .
derful food in ocean front
relaxing and informal,

Box VR-3, Nags Head. N. ¢

The IWO i

* RESTAURANT

* TELEPHONES IN EVERY ROOM

* INDIVIDUAT, CONTROLLED
HEAT & AIR CO.\'I)ITION!NG

JA 45000
Arlington Blvd. At Fy. Myer Dy,
On Rz, 50, One Mile from Key &

Bt S T
20y e %
X
: Relax and Enjoy “Susan” Table Service 2{
. /‘
8 Midst X
: Co[om'alAbumiance and éz
2 Early American Charm %
; s
b High on %
4 “« " X
‘: KINGS HOUSE HILL %
- )/
K Oven’ookmg the Potomae 4
(s 5
2\ {“ -~ A ‘:
2\\ @@azy (L@S)usan nn E:
X LUNCH  AND  pINNgR o
S Minutes from the Heart of the Nation's Capital ‘:
‘: Located Junction Shirley Freeway (Route 350) :\
‘\ and U. S, Route 1, just north of Woaodbrid 8 s
\: Virginia, 19 miles south of Washington, D, s (s
s\ 30 miles north of Fredericksburg, Virginia, :\
z: @ Telephone ‘:
8 GYpsy 4-6311 &
X 9
& @
¢ “Finest View in Northern Virginia» ):
A L)
¢ @5&5‘&%%%%‘$$$’

COSSSSsessset
to tell the Virginia Story

Explore the historic Outer Banks

area .
Settlement , | . First Flight , _ First Natior

++ ., Two swimming pools . .
« « half-rate for children under ten ., ..
dining rooms ,

Air conditioned thru-out.

OPEN ALL YEAR

THE CAROLIN TAN

MA Mot
. ‘URESSING ROOMS

* HEATED SWIMMING POOL
« FIREPROOF

q Arh'nglon, Va.
Memoria] Bridges
.-\RLIA\'GTO.\', VIRGINIA

Your Convg NTION -

MARCH 1963

Oceanfront Motor Hotel

. sites of First English
1al Seashore |, . Ex-
. supervised chjl.
. won-
Everything is

Phone 2311

LR, &, fé&'
or Hotel

TELEVISION IN EVERY ROOM

“Member of Alamo Plasa
Hotel Courts”

Gov. Spottswood

Motel

LocaTep U.S. 60 oN BeauTiFuL 10 Agre

Lanbscapep TraAcT

* Large Modern Swimming Pool
* Free TV Each Room
* Honeymoon Units
* Children’s Playground
* All Credit Cards Honored
. Modern Unijts
* Private Family Cottages
* Private Baths
* Picnic Area
* Room Phones

AMA * ATA
“Specializz'ng In Family Groups”

“SPEND THE Nicar Wagrs
THE Price Is Rigur"

One Mile From Information Center
and Downtown Will:'zzmsburg
Dial 229-6444
1508 Richmond Rd.
WILLIAMSBURG, VIRGINIA

— In Jefferson Country

The Thos Jefferson Inn’s enlarge
accommodate groups of up to 300

Our conference Planning staff will

your meeting— our

CONFERENCF, .

fine service
roundings will insure its success!

INN

CHARLOTTESY ILLE, VIRGINIA

MEeeTing HosTt

Tradition —

d facilities will

h(']p- arrange
N gracious syr-
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The Inn at Wise Court House

«On the Trail of the Lonesome Pine”

s—a great name for

Down through the year
nd gracious service.

fine, wholesome food a
RECOMMENDED By

DuncaN HINES

WISE, VIRGINIA

APPROVED

PHONE 2241

R e O R B

fex 22e
THE MONTICELLO
HOTEL
John Shires, Mgr.

DownN TowN — FirTH & JEFFERSON STREETS

CHARLOT]'ES\’II,I,E. VA.

¥

) il e :

& We Welcome You To Be Our Guest

R S I S O A ‘ oL R

MOTOR LODGE
atural Bridge on U.s. 11
MMODATIONS

1 Air C onditioning

WATTSLYNNE

11/, Miles South of N

FXCELLE NT ACCO
All Rooms Have TV anc

ClONNECTING Unirs — EXCELLE

For Reservations Phone CYpress 1-3256
Mgr. AND MRS. J. W. WaATTS, Owners

NATURAL BRIDGE, VIRGINIA

% RESTAURANT

A Famous Re staurant . - - i{
In a Famous Town . - - \i
We will be happy to arrange for
Dinner Parties, Banquets and
Spum 1 Occasion Events— !
% 211 for reservations

MARK

Most Central Location
Free Parking
Free TV in Rooms

Complete Vi alet and Room Service
Limousine to All Flights
Conference Rooms

Two Fine Restaurants

Completely Redecorated

VVVVVVVV

9th & Bank St., Richmond

MI 8-8384 THE RALEIGH GRILL

PAGE THIRTY-TWO VIRGINIA RECORD

HISTORIC
GARDEN WEEK
IN VIRGINIA

APRIL 20-27
1963

For full information,
contact Headquarters
at Hotel Jefferson,
Richmond

ddﬁﬂlﬂ!ﬂdﬁﬂda

MAUD’S

Call 352-7

«1T°S BETTER AT MAUD'S”

APPOMAT TOX, VA.

ﬁpﬁﬁmﬁpﬁﬁﬁpﬁi

Be Sure to Visit ...

«THE CRATER”

Petersburg, Va.

then dine at .. .

PWaul u

RESTAU RANT
299 N. Sycamore St.
PETERSBURG, VIRGINIA

Specializing in Home Cooking

Luncheons from 85¢

Dinners from $1.50

RE 2-4131
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CRATER RESTAURANT : . o bl :
History-seeking visitors in increasing numbers are

¢ FurL Course DINNERS : 4 : : f
+ DELIcIOUS SEAFOOD enjoying the preserved and restored evidences o
g g';:{“";zs”’““‘;oon the Commonwealth’s custodianship of our nation’s
L E DAKED S
» Pizza beginnings. Captured by the lure of the natural
CALL REGENT 2-9419 and scenic attractions bestowed on Virginia by a
Jergratihl (akr gl agr ol beneficent nature, they come only to return again.
Private Dining Room, Seating 35, Firms in each area of the Commonwealth, aware
For Parties, Meetings vl e o 3
U. §. Route 460, 1 Mi. E. of of the responsibility to share Virginia’s history
Petersburg, Va. and beauty, warmly welcome all guests to the

Old Dominion.

VINE COTTAGE

INN i
500 Yards to World-Famous BLUE PARROT RESTAURANT

Homestead Hotel ! x
“Enjoy Fine Foods Carefully Prepared”
Famous ror SourHeErN Foobp anp HosPITALITY

BREAKFAST — LUNCH — DINNER

SouTHERN STYLE COOKING
ReEAsoNABLE RATES

Golf, Horseback Riding, Tennis,

KENNETH ]. WILLIAMS

Swimming FEATURING CHICKEN — VIRGINIA HAM — STEAKS
Are Privileges Enjoyed by Our Guests Operated by Mr, and Mrs. Honter Curtis
For Reservations Phone 2709 7 AM. to 9 P.M.
HOT SPRINGS, VIRGINIA ;.
Ol @ &) 305 Lee Highway (Route 211 By-Pass) Phone Warrenton 347-3623
wne perated by
} WARRENTON, VIRGINIA

BANDIEST
FOR ANY
TRIP

Whether your trip is within Virginia or
to some distant city, you are likely to
find there’s a Trailways departure to
suit your travel schedule.

And you’ll find many trips either non-
stop or with only limited stops that will
take you to a heart-of-town terminal at
your destination

Next time, call:

NATIONWIDE TRAILWAYS SERVICE

TERMINALS IN LEADING VIRGINIA CITIES, AND THROUGHOUT THE NATION.
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Stratford Hall
ONE OF THE GREAT HOUSES OF AMERICA

Birthplace of Richard Henry Lee and Francis Lightfoot Lee, brother
signers of the Declaration of Independence, and of General Robert E.
Lee. Original mansion and four dependencies built in 1725 with un-
usual architectural features, and the 1204-acre estate have been re-
stored as a working Colonial Plantation.
OreN Daiy — CoMpPETENT GUIDES
PusrLic DiNning Room ApPRIL 1 October 31
Stratford is 96 miles from Washington, 69 miles from Richmond
In the Historic Northern Neck of Virginia

Ingleside Fairway Motor Inn, Inec.

Approved by—
AAA — Quarity CourTts
120 ROOMS
Finest accommodations including—
* Restaurant Room Telephones + Air Conditioning
* Two Swimming Pools * 18 Hole Golf Course
* Tennis & Shuffleboard
1 Mile North on U. S. 11
STAUNTON, VIRGINIA

Phone 885-1201

COLONIAL
COOKERY
f(ll’
GENTLE
PALATES

DiNNERS, 5-8

LuncHuEs, 12-2
Sunpavs, 12 M.-7 P.M.

Air-Conditioned Throughout
For Your Comfort

Market Street (Route No. 7)

IN HISTORIC LEESBURG

Phone SPring 7-1010

W ccsewm

NO VISIT TO CHARLOTTESVILLE IS COMPLETE
WITHOUT A VISIT THROUGH

Historic Michie Tavern

ONCE OWNED BY PATRICK HENRY'S FATHER
AND LATER A FAMOUS REVOLUTIONARY TAVERN

OreN DamLy From 8:00 A, M. Unmi 5:00 P. M, E. S. T.
Admission 65¢ Per Person

Between Charlottesville and Monticello on Route 53

A e ara

OWL TOURIST COURT
& RESTAURANT

New MotEL
Air Conditioned
Restaurant Adjacent

Private Cottages
in the Pines

On US. 13, 6% Miles North of
Accomac, Virginia

For Reservations Call 665-5191

PARKSLEY, VIRGINIA

e i e e e i i

Yorktown’s World-Famous Seafood House

Noted for Its Unique Salads
DINING ROOM AIR CONDITIONED

PAGE THIRTY-FOUR
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Querlooking the Historic York River at Yorktown, Virginia
A delightful twelve-mile drive from Williamsburg via the beautiful Colonial Parkway
Telephone Yorktown, TUlip 7-5269
Recommended by Duncan Hines, A.A.A.,, and Roranp L. HiLL
Patronized by a Discriminating Clientele from Every Part of the World

No ConnectioN Wit OtHeErR RESTAURANTS

-

« Member N. C. Association of
Quality Restaurants

* Owned and Operated by the
Eastern Band of the

Cherokee Indians

BOUNDARY TREE
LODGE

and

MOTEL

62 Air Conditioned Units

Dinine Room * SwimMming PooL

CHEROKEE, NORTH CAROLINA

Located on U. S. 441 Highway, North
At the Smoky Mountains Park Entrance
On the Cherokee Reservation

VIRGINIA RECORD
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Virginia Business Review i aa i,
(Continued from page 31) 733
neering from Virginia Mi]ilary Insti- “JEFFERSON COUNTRY

tute and a Masters degree in Civil
engineering from the University of Vir-
ginia. Prior to going with the Portland
Cement Association, he served two
years with the U. S. Army Engineers
and seven years as a hn;rhwa) research =
engineer with the Virginia Council of Ch l ll
Highway Investigation and research, ar Ottesv" e |
and is a licensed engineer.
voR 20 MiLes From SKYLINE DRIVE

Rountrey & Associates, Inc., Rich-
mond real estate appraisal and con-
sulting firm, and Edgar Tobin Aerial
Surveys of San Antonio, Texas, have
announced the formation of a jointly

owned subsidiary. Tobin-Rountrey, Inc.
will offer services throughout the MUTUAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY
United States and Canada from offices

in St. Louis, Missouri, San Antonio, OF VIRGINIA’ INCORPORATED

Texas, and Richmond.
The new firm will be staffed and

AND BLUE RiDGE PARKWAY

equipped to provide all types of photo- LIBERAL CONTRACTS FOR AGENTS
grammetric services, topographic maps,
giopaity identifieation. maps, st In the Attractive Policies for Each Member of the Family

field of real estate appraisal, the firm
will offer mass appraisals for tax equal-

ization, Right- -of-Way acquisitions, ur- Travelers Building MI 3-2630
ban renewal projects, etc.
Linwood M. Aron, Executive Vice RICHMOND, VIRGINIA

President of Roumrey & Associates,
Inc. will serve as a director in the
‘Tobin-Rountrey firm.

J. Edward Rountrey, President, will
operate the new company from his

Richmond offices. Ruth’s Home for Subnormal Children

L R

The Board of Directors of the Peters-
burg & Hopewell Gas Company, at
their January meeting, declared a cash
dividend of 30 cents a share, payable
March 2 to stockholders of record Feb- FroMm BirRTH OR ANY TiME THEREAFTER
ruary 9, 1963 and a stock dividend of HHES i
5 percent to be paid in common stock
on March 15 to stockholders of record
Esiruary 20, : Phone ACademy 6-2131

A before-audit glance at operating
results of the company for last year
showed a gross revenue amounting to
$2,648,000, an increase of more than

BLUEMONT, VIRGINIA

- e e S
- - SRR i

20 percent over the preceding year. Net 2.
earnings per share amounted to ap- ¥ J G J
proximately $2.24 in 1962 as compared M ® . OR AIN R :M
to $1.53 in the previous year. i ﬂ‘
R Realtor
Lyttle & Barnes, Richmond contract- | \/
ing firm, has announced the acquisition i Faniie ~ Lanoe BETATES. AND TABERLAND ¥

of Whitley Roofing Co., Inc. F. Powell
Griffith will be general manager of the
new subsidiary.

Located adjacent to Lyttle & Barnes,
Whitley Roofing Co. specializes in com-
mercial and industrial built up roofing
for schools, office buildings, banks,
stores and other commercial buildings,
as well as sheet metal work.

INDUSTRIAL SiTES

-

>

F—
>

Write for free listings on 80 in Southside
and other areas of Virginia

e
e

ALBERTA, VIRGINIA

S me . —HlEE e SR e e
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“Three things are to be

looked for in a build- REID alld HOPE

ing; that it stand on the
right spot; that it be se-
curely founded; that it
be successfully ewe-
cuted.’

Building and Industrial

—Van Goethe
Contractors

West Sand & Gravel Company, as an active member of the busi-
ness and civic community of the Richmond area, is pleased to have played
a major part in the area’s progress and growth. A few of the most recent
projects to which West has contributed are listed below: William &
Mary College (Williamsburg) e University of Virginia Hospital
(Charlottesville) e New State Highway Department Building e City
of R'i?hmond Health, Safety and Welfare Building e A. H. Robins
(addition) e John Marshall High School e George Wythe High

School e River Road Presbyterian Church e Medical Colle f
Viraluls (uddiioni & Kpiste 300 Basi ' Rovie] Norih @ ot B Phone 539-2328 P. O. Box 828

e Two Guys Store Building @ Hechler Village ® 5100 Monument (apt.).
SUFFOLK, VIRGINIA

i,

=% WEST SAND AND GRAVEL CO., INC. ==
2801 Rady Street, Richmond, Virginia e (703)648-8307

Eﬂ:ﬂ:ﬂ:ﬂ:ﬂ:&:ﬂ:ﬁ:ﬂ.—.«—(w—c
1

HICKS & INGLE CO.

E OF VIRGINIA, INC.

Mechanical Contractors

i e e

Yy ey sy w—) =) ==Y =) SR} ER) R SRV )

Eight modern tunnel kilns . . .

: ready to serve you at
' SANFORD BRICK and TILE COMPANY

In the heart of the brick capital of the nation
Sanford Brick and Tile Company operates eight
5500 Virginia Beach Blvd. modern tunnel kilns \\.'i('n the capacity to pro-

duce a half million bricks a day . . . yes, you
can depend on Sanford Brick and Tile Com-

Phone UL 5-4735 pany for your brick supply.

NORFOLK 2, VIRGINIA

SANFORD BRICK ano TILE COMPANY

COLON 3 NORTH CAROLINA

5 == =S =) S == S =) SR R =) = ) =) S ) = =) )
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VIRGINIA
A G g
REVIEW

OFFICIAL SECTION,
VIRGINIA BRANCH, A.G.C.

FEATURING:
FRYE BUILDING COMPANY
WISE CONTRACTING CO., INC.
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Frye Building Company
Completes New $174

Million Sealtest Plant

INGRAM & JOHNSON

Architects

Milk travels through labyrinth of stainless steel tanks, pipes.

PAGE THIRTY-EIGHT MARCH 1963

® Sealtest’s new $114 million plant in
the Blue Ridge Park for Industry sent
out its first cartoned milk late in Jan-
uary.

The new plant, built by Frye Build-
ing Company, Roanoke general con-
tractors, is an 130 by 208 foot two-
story rectangular structure with walls
of utility brick, built-up roof, alumi-
num and steel windows, and floors of
brick and tile.

Architect for the building was the
Charlotte, N. C., firm of Ingram &
Johnson.

Dairy farms furnish milk, unloaded
from a 4,200-gallon truck into a maze
of pipes, tanks and other equipment
until its ultimate destination in half-
gallon and half-pint containers.

After being tested for fat content and
quality, the milk is fed through pipes
into huge storage tanks. The next step
is pasteurization, homogenization, a
“vacuum machine” where any unde-
sirable odors are removed. Finally it
moves to the packing machine.

Packaged in plastic-coated cardboard
containers, the milk is ready for load-
ing into trucks.

Through the whole process, the milk
touches nothing except stainless steel
pipes and tanks until it is in the plastic-
coated cartons. And the all-enclosed
process means the plant employes rarely
ever see 1t.

“No more modern equipment can
be bought for dairy processing than we
have here,” says Leon Kimball, of Win-
ston-Salem, N.C., Sealtest zone man-
ager,

Sealtest takes milk from approxi-
mately 90 producers now and will take
it from about 200 when it reaches full
operation,

The plant is equipped to process 25,-
000 gallons a day.

Employment, now about 30, could

Founded 1878




Produet comes off packaging machine.

reach 150 to 200. And the plant has
been constructed so it can readily be
expanded. The firm has a large tract
of land between its new plant and the
Norfolk and Western Railway main
lines which may be used for future ex-

pansion.
Another feature of the plant is its
automatic cleansing apparatus. The

miles of pipes and the tanks must be
cleaned each day. In the past, each
had to be dismantled and cleaned by

hand.

The automatic machine forces cleans-
ing agents through all the equipment
in only a fraction of the time.

Besides the homogenized milk, the
Roanoke plant is equipped to manu-
facture chocolate milk and buttermilk.
[t is processed in half-pints, pints,
quarts and half-gallons.

Ice cream, cottage cheese and dips
are not made at the Roanoke plant.

(Continued on page 45)

Cartons of milk stacked and ready for delivery to consumers.

to tell the Virginia Story
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Fat content, quality tested in laboratory.

Truck delivers milk to begin operation.
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DivisioN oF BurToN & HANLON, INCORPORATED

ROOFING AND
General Contractor SHEET METAL CONTRACTORS
COMMERCIAL
INDUSTRIAL
RESIDENTIAL

910 ORCHARD ST.

220 Webster St. Phone 3-2205
SOUTH BOSTON, VIRGINIA Pages 38-39

J. E. Burton Construction T. B. Dornin-Adams Co., Ine.

LYNCHBURG, VA.

Roofing Contractor for Sealtest Foods Milk Processing Plant,

E. H. Saunders & Sons, Inc. D. C. MAY

St. Reg. #5148 CO. INC.
ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS PAINTING — DECORATING — SAND BLASTING
WATERPROOFING — SPECIAL COATINGS

Va. Reg. #5809

Industrial —Commercial—Institutional

LIGHTING FIXTURES ) ) X )
Residential Commercial — Indusirial

221 South 15th Avenue Phone GLenview 8-6030

316 Morgan St. Phone 684-0425
HOPEWELL, VIRGINIA DURHAM, NORTH CAROLINA
Electrical Contractor and Supplier of Lighting Fixtures Subcontractor for Plastic Wall Finish on
for First Baptist Church, Featured on Pages 42-43 Sealtest Foods Plant, Featured on Pages 38-39
e S R e X 0 o [ s

i

PROGRESSIVE PRODUCTS
CORP.

i

5%

#
;

S RO

e

Mechanical Contractors COMMERCIAL

I o
317 McClanahan Street DI 4-6244 i

ROANOKE, VIRGINIA

INSTALLATIONS

Contractors for plumbing, heating, air conditioning and

ROANOKE, VIRGINIA

Call DIamond 5-0431 812 Salem Ave., S.W,

7 ventilating for Sealtest Plant, featured on pages 38-39
b Electrical Contractor for the New Sealtest Building, Pages 38-39
T A TN T S I R N e i —————
2329 FrRANKLIN Roap, S. W. P. O. Box 616 VIRGINIA REGISTRATION
TeLepHONE 342-4363 No. 5659

FRYE BUILDING COMPANY
GENERAL CONTRACTORS

ROANOKE, VIRGINITA

General contractor for the new Sealtest Foods milk processing plant featured on pages 38-39
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North Cross County Day School
Constructed by Frye

HAYES, SEAY, MATTERN & MATTERN
Architects

SUBCONTRACTORS AND SUPPLIERS

McALISTER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
Excavating

ROANOKE READY MIX CONCRETE CORP.
Concrete

ROANOKE IRON & BRIDGE WORKS
Steel

SOUTHERN ROOF DECK CO.
Roof Deck

VALLEY ROOFING CORP.
Roofing

CATES BUILDING SPECIALTIES, INC.
Windows

SOUTH ROANOKE LUMBER CO.
Carpentry
SALEM GLASS CORP.
Glazing

SKYLINE PAINT & HARDWARE, INC.
Painting, Plastic Wall Finish

HAMPSHIRE CORP.

Acoustical

BILLY R. AYERS & SON
Plaster

E. V. POFF & SON, INC.
Ceramic tile

CHAS. J. KREBS CO.
Resilient tile

HOME LUMBER CORP.
Millwork

VALLEY METAL PRODUCTS CORP.
Steel doors and bucks

ENGLEBY ELECTRIC CO., INC.
Lighting fixtures, electrical work

PROGRESSIVE PRODUCTS CORP.
Plumbing fixtures, plumbing, heating and ventilating.

(All Roanoke-Salem area firms)

to tell the Virginia Story MARCH 1963

® The North Cross Country Day
School, located in Roanoke County,
was constructed by Frye Building Com-
pany, Roanoke general contractors, at
a total cost of $200,000.

A rectangular building 232" by 132,
its exterior and interior walls are Solite
block., Roof is built up; windows are
steel and floors are asphalt tile.

Architect for the school was Hayes,
Seay, Mattern & Mattern, also of Roa-
noke.

Situated on 22 beautiful acres be-
tween Roanoke and Salem on Route
720, the school offers 11 years of ele-
mentary and high school education with
the twelfth grade to be added this fall.
Its existence was made possible by gifts
of money, time and labor from scores
of citizens in the community.

North Cross Country Day aims at
“the thorough preparation of its stu-
dents for the ultimate responsibility of
adult life in the community. . . .”

While the North Cross Country Day
School, which opened in 1961, was a
completely new organization and had
its own headmaster, two previously ex-
isting private schools, The North Cross
School of Salem, and The Eaton School
of Roanoke, together with their spon-
sors, agreed to merge with the move-
ment for a complete college prepara-
tory school.

PAGE FORTY-ONE




C. W. HUFF, JR.
Architect

TORRENCE, DREELIN & ASSOCIATES
Structural Consultants

TIIF. Sanctuary-Sunday School ad-
dition to First Baptist Church at
Hopewell, completed at a cost of $291,-
000, was constructed by Wise Contract-
ing Company, Inc., Richmond. Tor-
rence, Dreelin & Associates, Richmond,
were structural consultants.

Of rectangular shape, the building is
52 by 125 feet, with three stories. Ex-
terior walls are brick; interior walls are
masonry. Roof is slate, windows wood,
and floors, resilient tile.

The sanctuary provides seats for 570
and space is provided for the young
people and adult Sunday School de-
partments.

C. W. Huff, Jr., of Richmond, who
was architect for the educational build-
ing, prepared preliminary plans and
specifications and a finished rendering
was presented to the congregation in
November 1959. Early in 1960 the
church granted permission to have final
plans and specifications prepared. Work
began early last year.

The new building is colonial style,
with white pillars in front and brick to
match the educational building.

WISE CONTRACTING CO., INC.
GENERAL CONTRACTOR FOR
SANCTUARY-SUNDAY SCHOOL ADDITION
AT HOPEWELL BAPTIST CHURCH
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SUBCONTRACTORS AND SUPPLIERS

WISE CONTRACTING CO., INC..
Foundations, concrete, carpentry

Richmond:

GREENBANK CONSTRUCTION COMPANY. Hopewell:

Excavating
W. B. DAVIS,
Masonry

RICHMOND STEEL CO., INC., Richmond:
Structural steel and miscellaneous iron, handrails

A. E. TATE LUMBER CO., INC..
Roof deck, structural wood

R. P. WHITLEY ROOFING CO.. INC.,
Roofing and sheet metal

EMPIRE GRANITE CORP., Richmond:
Stone work

W. H. STOVALL & CO., INC., Ric hmond :
Metal windows and toilet partitions

COTTRELL ELECTRONICS CORP.. Richmond:
Sound reinforcing, heating aids and overflow system

ALLIED GLASS CORP., Richmond:
Glass and glazing

DICKERSON PAINT CO..
Painting

RICHMOND PRIMOID, INC..
Waterproofing

MANSON & UTLEY, INC., Richmond:
Weatherstripping and metal screens

W. K

Insulation

Richmond:

Richmond :

Richmond:

Richmond:

to tell the Virginia Story

Richmond:

HAWKINS ENGINEERING CO.. Richmond :

MARCH

1963

STOWE & DENTON, INC., Richmond:
Lath and plaster
OLIVA & LAZZURI, INC., Richmond:

Ceramic tile
McL. T. O'FERRALL & CO., Richmond:
Floor covering
BUILDERS SUPPLY CO.
Millwork
E. I. SAUNDERS & SONS, Hopewell:
Lighting fixtures, electrical work
J. W. BASTIAN CO., INC., Richmond:

Plumbing fixtures, plumbing, heating, ventilating
RICHMOND YORK CORPORATION, Richmond:
Air conditioning
J. S. ARCHER CO.,

Folding door
BOWKER & RODEN, INC.,
Reinforcing steel
E. 8. CHAPPELL CO.,
Caulking
JOHN G. KOLBE,
Kitchen equipment
PLEASANTS HARDWARE, Richmond:
Finishing hardware
STAINED GLASS ASSOCIATES., Raleigh, N. C.:
Stained glass, organ grilles
VIRGINIA STEEL CO., INC.,
Bar joists
WEIDEMANN
Baptistry

OF PETERSBURG,

Richmond :
Richmond:
INC., Richmond:

INC.

, Richmond:

Richmond:

INDUSTRIES, INC.,

PAGE
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Stainen Glans Asnsnriaies

P. O. BOX 1531
RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA

Furnishers of European Handblown Glass and Organ Grilles

for Hopewell Baptist Church, Featured on Pages 42-43

Masonry

SOUND CONSTRUCTION S e
L4 L
delivered when promised
2415 Church Street
Wise Contracting . . . . The Company That Changes Phone 627-8621
; to Ehulinal
Richmond’s Skyline! NORFOLK 4, VA.
To List the Buildings Erected by Wise Is To Catalog
the City’s Major Commercial, Industrial and
Professional Structures.
::::-‘:::.‘:::::::.‘:.‘::.‘::::::::::::::::'
Wise Is Known As the Company That Delivers! :E FOT Pernlanent Installations ::
$ b 4
_ ) 3 Use 3
51_,/;-1' Over 57 Years Experience Serving :: |
-
Industry in the Southeastern States 3 CERAMIC :E
And District of Calumbia. :. TILE b4
b t
= p 4 'E
BUILDERS b4 MARBLE—TERRAZZO $
4 3
— INDUSTRIAL — COMMERCIAL — INSTITUTIONAL ‘E FLAGSTONE—MONUMENTS 3
4 4
; E. Free Estimates 3
— < b4
_—— SERVICES :E Work Guaranteed ‘E
L
New Construction — Additions — Alterations — :E .
4
— Appraisals and Estimates — Construction Management i:: ROIle’fl\é‘KE EE
4
$ DI 2-3183 :
Phone 353-3991 b3 3
$ ASSOCIATED IN THE BUSINESS 3
2007 Brook Road $ OvVER 40 YEARS ~E
< b4
b4
LY »
4 4
! L. V.POFF & 1}
:' ~ b
. §  SON, INC.  §
4
b 2312 FRANKLIN RD., S.W. 3
>
7 3 ROANOKE, VA. 3
L
:E Stone work, ceramic tile and terrazzo ::
RICHMOND, VIRGINIA g contractor for the Sealtest Building, 2
9 fe: 1 ages 38-39.
General Contractors for'First Baptist Church, Pages 42.43 i: Rl ‘:E
PYPVOPVVVVVFFVVETE IR Aottt s aas s
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Subcontractors and
Suppliers for New
$1% Million Sealtest

Plant
)

THOMAS BROS., INC
Excavating
ROANOKE READY MIX CONCRETE
CORP.
Concrete
LIGHTWEIGHT BLOCK CO., INC.
Masonry

RICHLAND SHALE PRODUCTS CO.,
Columbia, S. C.

STRUCTURAL STEEL CO., INC.
Steel, steel grating
INLAND STEEL PRODUCTS CO.,

Baltimore
Steel roof deck

VA. PRESTRESSED CONCRETE CORP.

Prestressed concrete

T. B. DORNIN-ADAMS CO., INC,,

Lynchburg
Roofing

E. V. POFF & SON, INC.
Stone work, ceramic tile, terrazzo

ROANOKE ENGINEERING SALES CO.
Windows

SOUTH ROANOKE LUMBER CO.
Carpentry

BINSWANGER GLASS CO.
Glazing

HESSE & HURT, INC.
Painting

D. C. MAY CO., Durham, N. C.
Plastic wall finish

VALLEY LUMBER CORP.

Paneling, millwork

(Continued on page 46)

TRADE MARK

DAIRY PRODUCTS

VIRGINIA PLANTS
Richmond Norfolk

Petersburg Newport News
Harrisonburg Danville
Roanoke Collinsville
Christiansburg Bedford

Rocky Mount
TU0 0000000000000 000000000BB000Y
MAY WE SUGGEST

Chocolate
Malted

Ice Cream

Double Tee Panels — Single Tee Joist — Flat Slabs

Custom Designed Precast Columns & Beams

Starky Road

Phone DIamond 2-6725

ROANOKE, VA.

Prestressed concrete suppliers for the new Sealtest Plant, featured on pages 38-39

to tell the Virginia Stor)

MARCH 1963 PAGE FORTY-FIVE




J. B. WINE
& SON,
INC.

General

Contractors

| You Are Cordially Invited to Visit
\ Accomack County During Garden
Week in Virginia

Lance J. Eller,

Inc.

Grading
&
Excavating
Contractor

ASPHALT
SURFACING
AND
PAVING

Phone SUnset 7-3212
ONLEY, VIRGINIA

PAGE FORTY-SIX
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BONITZ INSULATION CO., CHERRY-BURRELL CORP.

Greensboro, N. C. Charlotte, N. C.
Acoustical Conveyors, processing equipment
BILLY R. AYERS & SON (All Roanoke-Salem area firms, unless
Plaster otherwise identified)

CHAS. J. KREBS CO.

A. L. HORWITZ, Agent

CLAYTON G. TINNELL

Electrical work We Are Proud to Be One

PROGRESSIVE PRODUCTS CORP i Hhs Millone, Supgi
i ke e : : for the New Sealtest Building,

Air conditioning, heating, Featured on Pages 38-39

BESSIRE & CO., INC,, 2329 Franklin Rd., S.W.

Resilient tile

South Roanoke

Steel doors and bucks Lumbel' CO.

ventilating, plumbing

Richmond ROANOKE, VIRGINIA

MUTUAL
INSURANCE
PAYS

HUGH S. LUPTON & SON
Dial MO 2-3881 30 Rouss Ave., Winchester, Va.

(7770 )
AR

wice
ALERNG
SECURITY

Haycox Construction Company,
Inc.

Wirriam C. Havcox, President

Josepu C. BRown, Vice President

LYNNHAVEN, VIRGINIA

GENERAL CONTRACTORS

EARLY ELECTRIC COMPANY

Electrical Contractors

RESIDENTIAL — COMMERCIAL — INDUSTRIAL

Phone 293-4728 1111 Rosehill Drive
CHARLOTTESVILLE, VIRGINIA
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CITY
LAUNDRY

OFFERS

LAUNDRY
DRY CLEANING

O )

POSTAGE PAID \
BOTH WAYS ;

47 ;

per annum current rate

-

S

Fur & Garment

Storage

Quick Service

First FEDERAL

SAVINGS AND LOAN ASSOCIATION

HEART FUND

Wash-ette

Just Dial 2959136

Charlottesville, Va. 118 North Washington

PULASKI, VIRGINIA

L )

O o o o o T e O
(

%

I R e S S os
L (o (o (o (o e

PHIPPS & BIRD, INC.

Distributors of Scientific Instruments

i (o (o (o o (o (o L (. {m (m {mn {m  m ( mm (m

Apparatus and Chemicals for More Than 35 Years

303 South Sixth Street
RICHMOND, VIRGINIA
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Bank of
Clarke County

Two OFFICES TO SERVE

Our FArM FRIENDS

BERRYVILLE, VIRGINIA

BOYCE, VIRGINIA

Member Federal Reserve System

Member Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation

We Cordially Invite You
To Visit
DEE’S
DRUG
STORE

“PreEscrIPTIONS FirsT”

BASSETT, VIRGINIA

O o s e e e e s s s s s s s (s e (. {

Phone NAtional 9-5151

l‘mﬁmmmmi

ISVESSIS ) S S
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Staunton (Continued from page 13)

owners, Mr. and Mrs. J. Waller Cal-
lison. This lovely brick home, built and
named in 1770, has had many owners,
the most illustrious of whom was John
Craig, the first Presbyterian minister
in Augusta County. The original floors
and hand carved woodwork remain,
including mantels, door jambs and stair
banister leading to the third floor.

DOLPHIN COURT on Woodland
Drive is the home of Mr. and Mis.
T. W. Dixon. This modern white brick
house, in traditional style, was built in
1955 but is furnished and decorated
throughout in antiques. Two corner
cupboards in the dining room, one
Chippendale and the other Hepple-
white, are of particular interest, as is
the carved English Chippendale bed
in the master bedroom.

The small, decorative garden, de-
signed by the late A. A. Farnham, is
enclosed by a wall of riverbed stone
built against a wooded hill. The foun-
tain and pool in the center of the wall
serve as the focal point of the garden.
Ilex cornuta Burfordi planted against
the wall provides an evergreen back-
oround for the azaleas. The beds in
front of the wall include planting for
seasonal bloom. Evergreens around the
house and bordering the driveway are
laurel, ligustrum, boxwood, Japanese
holly and cottoneaster. This garden was
winner of second place Class IT Inter-
zone Garden Design, Garden Club of
America Section, at the International
Flower Show, New York City, March
1962, and demonstrates the wonderful
progress that can be made in a garden
in a short time with proper planning.

The garden at FANCY HILL, 1500
Dogwood Road, home of Mr. and Mrs.
William J. Perry, will be of special
horticultural interest to visitors. Since
1949, the owners have developed col-
lections of Glenn Dale and Gable
hybrid-azaleas—more than 250 varie-
ties: 300 varieties of daffodils planted
in test beds, according to colors; a col-
lection of miniature and dwarfl daffo-
dils; herb plantings: and English ivies.

FANCY HILL is a white brick
Georgian structure designed by Samuel
J. Collins and built in 1949. The house
is surrounded by two acres with every
door and window opening on to a
landscaped area, and a terrace over-
looks a formal garden designed by Mrs.
Theodore Hough.

FOREST HILL GARDENS in
Waynesboro will again be included on
the Staunton tour. The garden of Mr.
and Mrs. Richard H. Clemmer, 656
Cherry Avenue is a perennial favorite
in this area.
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FOURSQUARE CO.

PEST CONTROL OPERATORS
TERMITE CONTRACTORS
Established 1928

P. O. Box 37
Dial RE 7-8077
HIGHLAND SPRINGS, VA.

Roanova

Nursing Home l

=t ‘HHHHMHHHHFHQ':(&G;

S. E. PATTON, B.S.
LAURA W. PATTON, R.N,, B.S.

Quiet, Homey Atmosphere

{ o { . g € { e l—ﬂ-{t:(ﬁ

Lovely Surroundings

Conveniently Located
5 MINUTES FROM DOWNTOWN
Ladies and Men

Convalescents—The Aged and
Infirm
Sympathetic and Understanding
Service to the Convalescent,
the Aged and the Infirm

Serving Roanoke and
Environs Since 1939

344 King George Ave., S.W.
Phone DI 2-3013
ROANOKE, VA.

We Cordially Invite You
to Visit Campbell County

During Garden Week

CAMPBELL

COUNTY
BANK

“THREE OFFICES TO SERVE

Our FARMER FrRIENDS™

ALTAVISTA—BROOKNEAL
RUSTBURG—VIRGINIA

3

Founded 1878
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THE FAUQUIER NATIONAL BANK OF WARRENTON
WITH TRUST DEPARTMENT

e BB TR

Warrenton, Virginia

PV VVVEVRAUCD N

Tue Prains BRancu — ViEw Tree Brancu
Fauquier’s Oldest and Largest Bank

Member FDIC
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LB TTBT DTN
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M. & L. DISTRIBUTORS, INC.

Transporters of Petroleum Products

Phone 4271

WAKEFIELD, VIRGINIA

The Quickest, Cheapest and Most Convenient Route Between the Cities is Across the . .

SOUTH NORFOLK BRIDGE

Connecting NORFOLK and PORTSMOUTH

It Will Pay You to Follow U. S. 337 Over Our Bridge and Same Time.
Miles and Money — CONNECTING 17 South and 460 West

South Norfolk Bridge Commission, Inec.

Car & Driver—.25¢ Round Trip—.35¢
Avoid City Traffic—Use The Jordan Bridge

772 S e s S e e aie e e e e PR = __—sifse

LEE TELEPHONE COMPANY

s

S

i Through - Service - We - Grow
?
4

MARTINSVILLE VIRGINIA

o
>

SR —siilie e el
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WESTERN VIRGINIA'S LEADING NEWSPAPERS

Watson Seafood and Poultr
Taso Y THE ROANOKE TIMES
@
Phone TE 2-5846
The Roannke World-Nems
P. O. Box 1027
Over 100,000 WESTERN VIRGINIANS SAY,

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA
“They are my kind of Newspapers!”

L e

Hollomon-Brown FARMERS CREAMERY
Funeral Home CO., INC.
L ]
Granby and Twenty-ninth Streets FREDERICKSBURG,
VIRGINIA

NORFOLK, VIRGINIA

We Cordially Invite the Garden Club Members PATRICI{
To Visit Lynchburg
' COUNTY BANK
DICKERSON ‘ EstasrLisaep 1890
BUICK CORPORATION R

4th and Federal Streets
STUART, VIRGINIA

LYNCHBURG, VIRGINIA

(o o o o o o =t
BROWN’S !
GARDEN CENTER Bank of Appomattox
U. S. 50—Chantilly, Va.
5 Miles East of Gilberts Corner Founded 1901

327-6355

EVERGREENS—PLANTS—SHRUBS
PERENNIALS—ANNUALS
POT PLANTS

APPOMATTOX, VIRGINIA

Complete Landscaping
Service

Memser F.D.I.C.

Serving Northern Va.

)-U—U—U—U—l)—l)—u—”—u—l)—lﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ:;ﬁ;.
Founded 1878
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HANOVER - NEW KENT

(Continued from page 12)

hich have been found on the place
nd from which the plantation derived
ts name, is on display in the basement
f the house.

Handsome boxwood flank the front
alk and in the yard stands a large
aper mulberry tree,

The other homes open at this time
re WHITE PLAINS, home of Mr.
nd Mrs, Dallas H. Smith;: HAMP-
TEAD, home of Mr. and Mrs. Wil-
iam J. Wallace; and SUMMER
OUSE, home of Mr. and Mus,
dward Pace, Jr, all located within a
ew miles of MARL HILL. Lunch
ill be served at St. Peter’s Church.

Todd’s Esso Servicenter

Hermitage Road & North Boulevard
RICHMOND, VIRGINIA

MIKE’S ITALIAN KITCHE

Nursery SPAGHETTI PIZZA—CHICKEN OR VEAL A’LA CACCIATORE’
American and Italian Cuisine

Williams and Harvey

3608 W. Cary Street

Catering to Private Parties—Weddings— Banquets— Sales Meetings
RICHMOND, VIRGINIA

For Reservations Dial MI 4-1353

Boxwood, Hollies, Big Shade
Trees, Etc.

MEADOWBRIDGE ROAD

E We Welcome You During Garden Week Q
Priceless —

- i THE OLD POINT NATIONAL BANK §
it 1 il | OF PHOEBUS ;

through your Will, to provide HAMPTON, VA. %‘;
maximum benefits for your ?:
i Member F.D.I.C. & Federal Reserve System
heirs, : s
We cordially invite you to -
visit us to discuss the ad- !
vantages of naming Virginia R SR
Trust Company your execu- E ERT AN LA AN K S
tor and trustee, E iy Z&/J{(k“,g‘w{{’q‘”{;&.\ :
E 1225 Main Street Lynchburg, Va.
. - - an "
'Xg&lﬂlr‘ag‘_rgsltlg?gg&vz % Serving to Help Make Lynchburg a Better, Cleaner, More
E Beautiful Place in Which to Live. 1
[
:—u-lH)—aH)-u—lHl—u—u-a-aHm)—o—u-u_u_u_l
fo tell the Virginia Story MARCH 1963
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Morgan Ford Sales, Inc.

Located on Virginia Avenue #

CLARKSVILLE, VIRGINIA

Service —

-

[WR’A’?’?‘?’P’

The Tri-County Bank, Inc.

BEAVERDAM — DOSWELL
HANOVER

Mechanicsville, Virginia
A Complete Banking Service

MeMmBER FEpeEraL DEPOSIT

INSURANCE CORPORATION

Be Alert — Stay Alive!

Colonial Motor
Freight Lines, Inc.

17th & Byrd Streets

RICHMOND, VIRGINIA

PET MILK CO.—DAIRY DIVISION
RICHMOND, VIRGINIA

We Invite You to Tour Lynchburg during Garden Week
in Virginia

MRS. GILES
SALAD KITCHEN

125 Oakley Avenue

LYNCHBURG, VIRGINIA

Mooers Motor Car Co.

1114 N. Boulevard EL 5-2873
RICHMOND, VA.
Established 1924
Sales and Service

IMPORTED CARS

Austin B. M. W.
Rolls Royce Jaguar
Porsche Volvo

MG Austin-Healey

) ) ) o) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) = ) ) =)
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We Invite Your Visit during Virginia Garden Week

GRAFTON GARAGE

GRAFTON, VIRGINIA

DODGE e PLYMOUTH
Sales & Service

Drive Carefully—Make Safety Your Way of Life

OIL, TRANSPORT,
INC.

4419 Bainbridge Boulevard

NORFOLK, VIRGINIA

Founded 1878




CHATHAM AREA
(Continued on page 14)

cient oak that give the place its name.
Two large front doors with ten pane
fanlights of hand blown glass welcome
the visitor. One door opens into the
reception room with a beautiful old
mantel of Adam influence. To the right

f the reception room is the living
'oom. Through a small hallway can be
seen a bedroom with a huge antique
four poster bed of walnut in the Dun-
can Phyfe style. Through the wide
doorway at the rear of the reception
room can be seen the dining room with
its unusual bay window looking out
into the grove of old oaks. Interesting
features of this house are the beautiful
mantels of Adam influence and the
lovely woodwork of heart pine and the
old wainscoting.

OAKLAND abounds in history and
legend. It was for many years a stage
coach stop. During the War Between
the States the Confederates moved a
group of Union prisoners to Danville
and they were encamped across the
road from the big house at OAK-
LLAND. For once the order was too
much for OAKLAND'S faithful old
well and it was literally drunk dry. Mrs.
Carter had a hoecake and a ration of
bacon cooked for each man. Then, as
today, OAKLAND'S hospitality was
famous.

The flower garden at the rear of the

house is divided by a brick walk at the
end of which is the Carter family
cemetery sheltered by old boxwoods.
This estate is the home of Mr. and
Mrs. Robert R. Murray.
- ELDON is a large white frame house,
the main body of which was built in
in 1844 by James Murray Whittle, a
young Pittsylvania County lawyer. It
is located about a mile from Chatham
on Chalk Level Road and is set in the
center of 12 acres of woods, lawns and
orchards.

It was well built with large rooms
and high ceilings and the possibility of
graceful growth. In the early nineteen
hundreds Claude A. Swanson, then
Governor of Virginia, became its owner
and gave it a library wing on the right
and a game and billiard room on the
left (his billiard table is still in use
in this room). He also had installed

The Two Thirteen Shop

213 Fourth Street, N.E.
CHARLOTTESVILLE, VIRGINIA

GIFTS
DECORATIVE ACCESSORIES

to tell the Virginia Story

Welcome to Richmond and
THE MAY COMPANY
Fasuion CorNER

6th and Grace Streets
RICHMOND, VIRGINIA

“The Landscape Nurseries”

Watkins Nurseries
Since 1876
MIDLOTHIAN, VIRGINIA

We Are Landscape Designers
And Contractors

MIlton 8-3306 SYcamore 4-2581

GOULD
FUNERAL HOME

Home of Personal Service

— AIR CONDITIONED —
@
HAMMOND ORGAN

24-HourR AMBULANCE SERVICE
214 N. 6th Ave.

Phone GLenview 8-6377

HOPEWELL, VIRGINIA
Locally ‘Owned and Operated

P e e e e e e e
| g
' 1]
I.: Keep Virginia Green ::
] o
“ |
8 GEORGE ROSE
1] !
iy  LUMBER  }
1] g
i  COMPANY  §
! !
1] 0
1] 0
::: Route #1 :::
0 0
"’ |
::: NORTH TAZEWELL, VA. :::
o 1]
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some lovely old mantels and woodwork.
The present owner, Miss Elizabeth
Whitehead, has recently given it a
rather spacious terrace.

ELDON COTTAGE, built at the
same time as the main house, served as
the overseer’s house and was remodeled
in 1960 by the present owner for use
as a guest house. It is now occupied
by Mr. and Mrs. Langhorne Jones, Jr.,
who have made it a most attractive
home with early American furnishings.

Crowning a long slope in south
Chatham is an early white frame house,
known today as QUERCUS MANOR.
It was built by James L. Poindexter,
who in 1837 purchased the 20 acres
upon which he built a handsome home
for his bride. He was both a merchant
and an architect and built a goodly
house with a wide central hall, on
either side of which were the parlor
and guest chamber to the front and
library and dining room to the rear.
Two of the original dependencies, the
smoke house and the office, are stand-
ing and in use today. The present
owners are Mr. and Mrs. Hunt M.
Whitehead.

WATER’S EDGE, the home of Mrs.
James Warwick Hamilton, Jr., is a
colonial white frame house with white
columns. It was erected in the early
1800’s by William Fitzgerald and his
wife, Sarah Jones.

English boxwood edge the front walk
and encircle the yard, The rock wall
around the plantation, which was built
by the many slaves from rock gathered
on the place, is being restored. The old
office chimney still stands to the rear of
the house.

The mantels, wainscoating and floors
are of heart pine, the curly maple stair
rail is hand carved. Of special interest
is the scenic wallpaper in the dining
room, This paper, depicting hunting
scenes, was designed in 1856 and pur-
chased in France. The original dining
room in the basement with its huge
fireplace will be open also. To the right
of the driveway is a riding ring used
by the owners in training show horses
bred on their farms.

This is the first time the Chatham
homes and gardens have been opened
for two days during Garden Week.

HARDWARE
HARDWARE
HARDWARE
HARDWARE

OF ALL KINDS
CHARLOTTESVILLE
HARDWARE CO.
Charlottesville, Va.
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Inc.

FuLL. FASHIONED
AND

SEAMLESS STOCKINGS

PULASKI, VIRGINIA

) T

e e e e e e

) ) e ) i e
PAGE FIFTY-FOUR

VIRGINIA RECORD

ROKEBY (Continued from page 11)

background for the outstanding collection of porcelain birds

Outside a terrace has been built in a protected angle o
the house, and beyond the terrace a small garden witl
flowering bulbs, old fashioned perennials, shrubs and flower
ing trees. These provide color and interest throughout th
growing season.

Other than this garden, the planting is kept simple an
uncluttered. Most of the area around the house is kep
in lawn which is easily maintained and shows off the fin
old trees. Flowering shrubs and trees are being plante
around the farm pond, where future plans call for drift
of daffodils and areas given over to native shrubs and
flowers.

The Moores at Rokeby have managed to capture an|
abundance of the relaxed ease of a former way of life,
while providing the best sort of background for bringin
up a large family of fine youngsters.

During Garden Week Rokeby will be open to visitors
on Sunday, April 21, from 2 to 5:30 P.M., the following
Monday and Tuesday when the hours are from 10 A.M. to
5:30 P.M. (Daylight Saving Time).

BEAVERS & CECIL
CONTRACTORS, INC.

General Contractors

St. Reg. #4185

TAZEWELL, VIRGINIA

Phone YUkon 8-7685

ROHR'’S ﬁ
5¢ to $1.00 STORES |
MANASSAS ii
LEESBURG iéi
HERNDON §:§
VIRGINIA ii

Founded 1878



OTHER HOMES AND GARDENS
OPEN IN THE LEESBURG-
LOUDOUN COUNTY AREA

Sunday, April 21, 2 P.M. to 5:30 P.M.

Monday and Tuesday, April 22 and 23,
10 A.M. to 5:30 P.M. Block ticket, $3.50,
including those listed below and ROKEBY:

ROCKLAND Built in 1822 by great-
grandfather of its present owner, Mr. and
Mrs. Stanley N. Brown. Old slave quarters
converted into a guest house as well as in-
formal garden add interest to fine antiques
to be seen throughout house.

BIG SPRING FARM About two miles
north of Leesburg, house overlooks pond
frequented by wild life and garden features
a boxwood allee which leads to a gazebo
near swimming pool. Owned by Mr. and
Mrs. Ellis Mills.

THOMAS E. COX HOUSE On Corn-

wall Street, original house built just after
Revolution and last addition finished about
1822, Mr. and Mrs. Thomas E. Cox, own-
ers.
WILLIAM J. COX HOUSE A town
house next door to Cox house above, orig-
inally used as a law office, now restored by
owner for modern living with traditional
aspects. Outdoor terrace set under boxwood
trees. Mr. William J. Cox, owner.

OATLANDS house and gardens and
LITTLE OATLANDS house and gardens
may be seen toggther; Block ticket, $1.50
OATLANDS Original house with beau-
tifully carved woodwork dates 1800, built
by George Carter. Terraced garden is one
of Virginia’s finest examples of early land-
scaping. Tea house near a reflecting pool,
anctuary garden and lovely pines. Mrys.
William C. Eustis, owner.
LITTLE OATLANDS Entered through
ATLANDS gate, one finds two small stone
houses, built before 1800. Unusual garden
featuring boxwood, low stone walls and mag-
mificent vistas set off by wrought iron gates

and a fountain. Mr. and Mrs. David E.
inley, owners.
OAK HILL Built by James Monroe

using plans by Thomas Jefferson. House
includes Dolly Madison furnishings and two
marble mantels sent as a gift by Lafayette
in 1824. Garden developed in the magnifi-
ent Italian manner. Mr. and Mrs, Thomas
. de Lashmutt, owners. Admission, $1.00.

HE WARRENTON AREA

Wednesday and Thursday, April 24 and
5, 10 AM. to 5:30 P.M.

(Continued on page 57)

WARRENTON,
VIRGINIA

o tell the Virginia Story

NORFOLK (from page 9)

changed since the late nineteenth cen-
tury.

Mr. and Mrs. John Twohy II, the
owners, decided to rebuild and those
Historic Garden Week visitors who have
seen the house on past tours will be
interested in the flexibility of design
and imagination that have gone into
its rebuilding. The Mowbray Arch en-
trance has been closed and the new
approach is through the garden at the
side of the house, This made it possible

to utilize the oak-paneled vestibule and
the old, dark front hall as one end of
what is now a spacious and bright new
drawing room. French windows lead
out to a terrace with a wide view of
the water, where the Hague opens into
the Elizabeth River.

Memories of a hundred family re-
unions have been preserved by redeco-
rating the dining room exactly as it
was before the fire, retaining the big,
old table, which seated twenty, and
using the gold-background wallpaper.

ADDISON CLEANING
CO., Inec.

5-7 South Stafford Avenue

SUPER FINE
CLEANERS & DYERS

City Wide Pick-up & Delivery
RICHMOND, VIRGINIA

St. Margaret’s Schonl
For Girls

Tappahannock, Virginia

* Fully accredited courses

* Grades 8-12

* English, French, Spanish,
Latin, history, biology,
mathematics, development
reading

* Small classes
* Trips
* Swimming, Canoeing, Tennis

& Water Skiing
For Booklet, Write:

MISS VIOLA H. WOOLFOLK,
Headmistress

Tappahannock, Virginia

Summer Session opens June 16, 1963
for boarding students and will end
August 9,

DAVIS
OIL COMPANY

Your ESSO Distributor
for
Fuel Oil-—Diesel Fuel—Gasoline

PrinTED METER TIiCKETS

Protecting You with Our
Wateh Dog Service

Phone SUnset 7-1326
ONANCOCK, VIRGINIA

Container

Corporation

RICHMOND, VIRGINTA

THE HANOVER NATIONAL BANK

ASHLAND, VIRGINIA

Serving Hanover County Since 1903

3% ON SAVINGS

Member Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

MARCH 1963
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If You Like to Shop, You'll Love

Soriph Ky

HARRISONBURG. VA

State Bank of

Remington
REMINGTON, VA.

Member F.D.I.C. & Federal Reserve System

Rucker & Richardson
RICHMOND, VIRGINIA
REAL ESTATE
INSURANCE

LOANS

STAUNTON STEAM LAUNDRY

Incorporated

1912 — Our Firry-rirsT YEAR — 1963

“Sh”;}[}’ Service”

Dry Cleaning Linen Service

Rug Cleaning

Laundry
Storage

“One Call Does All”

Harrisonburg

Dial 434-7242

Staunton
Dial 886-2304

Waynesboro—Ask Operator for Enterprise 396

CLINCH HAVEN
FARMS

‘gm.

BIG STONE GAP
VIRGINIA

McKEE FUNERAL HOME,

INC.

“Martinsville’s Original Funeral Home”

24-Hour Ambulance Service

29 Broad, MErcury 2-3466

MARTINSVILLE, VA,
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GARDEN SUPPLIES LAWN EQUIPMENT
COMPLETE LANDSCAPE SERVICE
[
{ Virginia
E LAWN AND GARDEN
% Center
II Telephone 239-0741 6000 Fort Ave.
L
{ LYNCHBURG, VA.
e ) o) ) =y o) =) =y =) = =) —=) =V = = = — = =)

VIRGINIA MARKETS,
INC.

LYNCHBURG

BUENA VISTA — ALTAVISTA
ROCKY MOUNT

RADFORD — NARROWS
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Block ticket: $3, includes refreshments at
MENLOUGH and homes listed below:

HOPEFIELD Originally built in 1814,
remodeled in 1924 by owner, Mrs. Robert
Wallach. Fine collection of antique furniture
and paintings with spring garden, enclosed
by brick retaining wall.

WILDCAT MOUNTAIN FARM Field-
stone house situated for superb view of Blue
Ridge Mountains. Medieval herb garden,
old rose garden, surrounded by brick wall
and wattle fence. Formal walled garden
features vegetables used in Middle Ages.
Mr. and Mrs. Russell Arundel, owners.

MENLOUGH Tall, pillared and stately,

this house was originally called “Dixie” and
built by Colonel Nathaniel Tyler in 1851,
Rooms contain some period furniture and
many interesting Oriental objets d’art.
Spring flowers and shrubs. Mrs. Henry P.
Erwin, owner,
MELROSE CASTLE Architecturally
inspired by Melrose Castle in Scotland,
house was built in 1850 of native stone.
Used during Civil War by both armies,
house contains some relics thereto. Hand-
some French and English antiques and
special exhibit of old silver and porcelain
by the Warrenton Antiquarian Society.
Mrs. Margo C. Bryant, owner.

AUBURN MILL Built in 1769 and re-
stored by Warrenton Antiquarian Society

WESTON Rambling old house con-
structed around three original log cabins,
built on a Crown Grant about 1753 by
Giles Fitzhugh.

PROSPECT HILL Original house, built
around 1800 by Chief Justice John Marshall
for his son, Jacquelin Ambler Marshall, de-
stroyed by fire in 1933 and foundations now
form a sunken garden adjacent present house
built in 1934 of Queen Anne architecture.
Flying stairway and old doors, locks and
hinges from royal homes in England, draw-
ing room paneled by Robert Adam. Exten-
sive spring garden. Colonel and Mrs. Wil-
liam E. Doeller, owners.

CABIN BRANCH FARM Built in 1819,
restored in 1934, this colonial white framed
house is the hub of a 500 acre working farm.
Interesting woodwork, pine floors and Chip-
pendale and Sheraton antiques. Unusual
collection of miniature furniture. Mr. and
Mrs. Joe Hume Gardner, owners.

Mrs. Robert C. Winmill of Whiffletree
Manor will drive her coach and six ponies
at 11:30 AM. Wednesday, April 24th at
MELROSE CASTLE. On” Thursday, April
25th the Casanova Hounds will be shown
by the Master and Hunt Staff, mounted and
in full hunting attire, at MELROSE
CASTLE, at 11:30 A.M. Both events are
featured for holders of the block ticket.

Mosmiller
Florist

Fresu FLowERS FrROM

Our OwnN GREEN HOUSES

Flower Telephone MI 3-3461

Serving Richmond Since 1900

115 E. Main St.
RICHMOND, VIRGINIA

to tell the Virginia Story
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WILLIAM H. BOAZ
& COMPANY

APPLES AND PEACHES

CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA.
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Fishbume

Y SCHOOL

A distinguished preparatory school
for young men. Superior academic
preparation for college. Training

in the finest military tradition.
83rp SESSION

For catalogue and information
write: Superintendent, Waynes-

boro, Virginia.

HALLWOOD
NATIONAL
BANK

MeMBER FEpERAL DEPOSIT

INsURANCE CORPORATION

HALLWOOD, VIRGINIA
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Twenty-First Annual
LILY SHOW

On Wednesday, June 26 and
Thursday, June 27, 1963, the Gar-
den Club of Virginia will present its
Twenty-first Annual Lily Show. The
show will be sponsored by the Ash-
land Garden Club assisted by The
American Horticultural Society and
the North American Lily Society. It
will be held in the gymnasium of the
Patrick Henry High School which is
located 4%, miles west of Ashland
on state Route 54.

This is the oldest and one of the
largest nonprofessional Lily shows in
the United States. Also there will be
national and international commer-
cial grower exhibits, and an illus-
trated talk by Royall Bemiss of
Holbrook, Mass., will be a special
feature. Schedules and further infor-
mation may be secured from:

Mrs. Melvin Wallinger
Route 2, Box 180-H
Ashland, Virginia

Formal Wear to Rent and
Accessories

HOUSE OF FORMALS

16 North 8th St
Between Franklin & Main Streets
RICHMOND, VIRGINIA
Phone MI 8-0333

We Extend A Cordial Invitation to Visit
Martinsville During Garden Week

Thomas J. Burch
&
Stafford G. Whittle, I1I

GENERAL INSURANCE
&

REAL EsTATE

115 E. Main St.
MARTINSVILLE, VIRGINIA
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GEORGE B. THOMAS

28 W. Main St. Phone 114
BERRYVILLE, VIRGINIA

CONSULT GEORGE B. THOMAS
FOR YOUR
HEATING AND WATER PROBLEMS

SILVER ANNIVERSARY IN VIRGINIA!

JEFFERSON MILLS

The Plant That Cares
YARN PROCESSORS
GROWING WITH THE GROWING SOUTHWEST VIRGINIA HIGHLANDS

PULASKI, VIRGINIA

sERy,
\ Ce

IATIONWIDE INSURANCE

AMERICA’S MosT PROGRESSIVE I NSURANCE ORGANIZATION

L &
' 3
® s pgo?

Home O ffice: Columbus, Ohio * Regional O ffice: Lynchburg, Virginia
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RICHM ()ND (from page 10)

The
Morris
Cottage

Broad Street from St. John’s. He, too,
realized the importance of a fine setting
and good neighborhood for St. John's
(now included in the Registry of Na-
tional Historical Landmarks). Due to
the slow and orderly process of law,
condemnation and demolition have just
een completed on the ground cleared.
The City of Richmond has advanced
the money and the Department of
Recreation and Parks has designed a
rery attractive park.

The ELMIRA SHELTON HOUSE,
407 East Grace Street, is headquarters
or Historic Richmond Foundation.
Purchased by the Association for the
reservation of Virginia Antiquities, it
vas deeded to the Foundation in 1957
nd restored in 1958 to its Victorian
grandeur. The first floor is furnished in
19th century antiques. In this same

HEATING AND AIR
CONDITIONING

A Good Name to Specify

Ray Fisher’s, Inec.
Diar 295-5186
323 W. MaIn Sr.
CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA,

house, Mr. and Mrs. Charles Houston
have kindly consented to open their
basement apartment and it is interest-
ing to see what a charming place can
be created in these old houses by using
other styles of decoration. The garden
of Elmira Shelton has been beautifully
restored by the Three Chopt Garden
Club.

At 2519 East Grace Street stands
the BLANTON HOUSE which is a
testimonial to the faith and vision of
one of the founders and charter mem-
bers of Historic Richmond. Mis.
Wyndham Blanton, widow of Dr. Blan-
ton, recently purchased and restored
this house. She occupies the main part.
It is charmingly furnished with her own
lovely antiques, Two apartments are
rented. The garden here is particularly
attractive,

Other houses open April 27 will in-
clude the HILARY BAKER HOUSE
c. 1810 at 2302 East Grace Street, built
by the first treasurer of the R. F. and P.
Railroad. It was bought and restored

Continental Baking Co.

Bakers of

WONDER BREAD
PROFILE BREAD
and
HOSTESS CAKES

RICHMOND, VIRGINIA

MR. BULK BUYER:
IT COSTS LESS
TO BUY THE BEST!

Wax & CLeaNER FOR FLOORS
Sears ror Woop,
Terrazzo & CONCRETE

Write for folder
PERROW
CHEMICAL CO.
HURT, VA,

by the A.P.V.A.

THE CARRINGTON HOUSE
¢.1810 owned by the A.P.V.A. This
was the first house restored in the area.
Today it is occupied by Mr. John Cook
and Dr. Waverly Cole and is furnished
with authentic period furniture.

THE ESTES HOUSE c.1869. It
was bought by the John Scott Founda-
tion and has been restored.

THE POLLARD HOUSE (2316
East Grace Street) belonged to the
family of Governor John Garland Pol-
lard. The garden has been restored.

THE MORRIS COTTAGE ¢.1830.
An attractive small house built in the
18th century style.

“Real Estate Service for

50 Years”

MW/"

INSURANCE COMPANY

TeL, MILTOoN 8-6549

TraveLers BuiLbine

LIFE

RICHMOND

Specializing in Credit Life Insurance

VIRGINI A

BURRUSS LAND & LUMBER CO., INC.

BURRUSS BRAND OAK FLOORING
THE PREFERENCE OF ARCHITECTS

LYNCHBURG, VIRGINIA

to tell the Virginia Story
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South Boston, Virginia

MEMBER FEDERAL DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION
MEMBER FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

FARMERS BANK OF MATHEWS

MATHEWS, VIRGINIA

MEMBER
FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

FeperaL DerosiT INSURANCE CORPORATION

CHRISTIANSBURG FUEL &
SUPPLY, INC.

AGENCY FOR SOUTHERN STATES
CO-OPERATIVE FARM SUPPLIES

ROOKE SHOE STORE
Specializing in
ORTHOPEDIC SHOES
DICKERSON FOOT DEFENDER
CANTILEVERS
408 E. Grace MI 3-1601
RICHMOND, VIRGINIA

Keep America Green
CLAUDE BARRETT
LUMBER CO.

MADISON HEIGHTS, VIRGINIA
PREVEN T FOREST FIRES

FRIENDLY GARDENS
(Continued from page 21)

woodland garden. Camellias, hollies,
and a variety of lilies grow beautifully
beneath the pine and dogwood trees.

Surrounding a lovely 1838 brick
home, which has been an interesting
landmark in the community through
the years, is a delightful and varied
garden. “The Old Manse” at 422
Second Street first housed the Presby-
terian Academy for girls and served as
such for ten years. In the intervening
period it became the Manse for The
First Presbyterian Church which it re-
mained for seventy years, until it was
acquired in 1950 by Mr. and Mrs.
Christopher C. Wells.

Today there is a flower border
around the yard, leaving the lawn to
catch the shadows of the several old
trees, which are the only remnant of
the original planting.

The background planting of ever-
greens encloses the yard and the in-
formal beds of spring flowers add color
with shrubs, perennials and wild flowers
in profusion. A few volunteer rock
plants and herbs thrive in a retaining
wall.

CHARLOTTESVILLE VIRGINiA

401 EAST HIGH ST. -+ PHONE 296-4171 e

WRITE For free Catalogue and Brochures

IF ONLY
THE BEST
WILL SATISFY

THE C. F. SAUER
COMPANY

Richmond, ® Greenville,

Virginia South Carolina
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New Uses of the Past

: ; s \
(Continued from page 6) \,,/f We Cordially Invite You to Visit Leesburg #
h ] - During Garden Week Vi
perceptive lecturers with small audi- ' ¢
nces will not know precisely which ’ N
individuals in a group are capable of \ THE PEOPLES NATIONA]J [ ]
receiving the inherent communication ‘ i
the receptive will be moved by her f/\{ BANK OF LEESBURG i

wn vision, and their horizons can be
broadened as well as their store of in-

LEESBURG, VA.

- i
lormation increased. &
The image evoked by Williamsburg, Member F.D.I.C. & Federal Reserve System N

Jamestown and the river plantations
does not suggest such innovations as
new techniques in communication. Yet
the success of communicating the sense
of a past time through visual history
is almost entirely dependent upon
methods which transform the visitor
from a glazed-eved spectator and inat-
tentive auditor into a participant.
When a visitor becomes himself en-
gaged, through the interpreter of the
past, then the past becomes re-created
and experienced,

Perhaps only those who work at some
form of communication with the public
can fully appreciate the effort and the [ ]
dedication that goes into Mrs. Ruffin’s
interpretation and the value of her
ork to visitors into the Williamsburg-
amestown area. But the visitors know
hat they are getting, whether school-
hildren in bus loads or small groups
f adult parties who take the walking
tours around Williamsburg and James-
town Island, and the trips to the old
ouses. Along with this attractive in-
erpretation of this segment of Amer-
ca’s past, it seems that Pat Ruffin’s
ontribution is also significant as an
illustration of what can be done with
‘he material at hand—without leaving
1ome or disrupting the pattern of the .
enter of home. _ Attention, All Gardeners
As Virginia becomes increasingly
indful of encouraging industries that MICHIGAN PEAT

aintain a continuity of rural homelife 4 . :
—-—(')f “-‘()I‘kf_‘['s i]] new ((*(fhn()l()g’y ﬁ]‘n]ly IOO-I‘b' Bag """"""""" DEIIVCer $]'98 Yard Pncc ------------------ ‘$]'78

planted in their familiar environment
nd- accustomed ways—so the visible PEANUT HULLS
ieritages of our past, which we offer : §
s an attraction to tourists, can pro\‘idv Large Bag ---------------------- Delivered $2.60 Yard Price................-. $2.00
ow unseen opportunities for resource-
ul individuals to discover new methods

f presentation. After all, nothing more FARMER'S FERTTLIZHR
typifies what Virginia wants to do in 5-10-5

R
- -

o (e s { s §

AUGUSTA MILITARY ACADEMY

Fort Defiance, Va.

“The Friendly School”

s (omm m {cms { m { coms { sm. { cmn { . { gm {

Prepares for Colleges, Universities and the Government Academies.

{ omn € e {

Honor R. O. T. C. School. Accredited. Small classes. Supervised
study. Junior and Senior departments. All sports. Tuition $1,350.00.
For catalog write Major General Chas. S. Roller, J., Box “W.,”
Fort Defiance, Va.

o e e, s s (e s

xtending her present character into 50-Lb. Bag.... ... Delivered $1.25  Yard Price.......... . $ .97
he changes and fluctuations of the 100-Lb. Bag.... ... .. Delivered $2.25 Yard Price...... ... . $1.90
uture than to find new uses of the =
past.
P. L. FARMER, INC.
2020 Jennie Scher Rd. MI 3-9117

RICHMOND, VIRGINIA
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SERVICE
The Philosophy of S& H

CLUB PROGRAMS -+ TEACHING AIDS -+ PUBLICITY HANDBOOK
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AVAILABLE THRU:— E
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4242 W. 42nDp PLACE

Cuicaco 32, ILLiNois

THE SPERRY AND HUTCHINSON COMPANY

Serving Smart Homemakers Since 1896

There is only ONE

Richmond
Federal

Savings and Loan Association

And that’s GOOD because HERE
we concentrate on people who
want to SAVE and people who
neced HOME LOANS, with all
activities directed toward helping

these customers . . . in one big,

spacious building at

FREE CUSTOMER PARKING

right next door on Main Street

th
POSTAGE FREE ENVELOPES 8 and MAIN

Just Dial 643-6751 . . . and save by Mail
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ingres oF spraLT Base [}
INGHES OF CEMENT-TREATED BASE

INCHES OF CRUSHED-STONE BASE
2.4

Fyor

For all road traffic...
Asphalt bases
now proved superior! | ..

1.0

3

| 18 | 22.4
< . . 5 | SINGLE AXLE LOAD, KIPS |
Chart based on Highway Research Board Special Report }— =—— 1 : !
61 I shows relative performance of bases at p=2.5, with 24 ! 32 ‘ 40

3 inches of surfacing and 4 inches of subbase. TANDEM ARLE LOAL, KIPS}

HERE'S HOW THE AASHO ROAD TEST
CAN HELP BUILD BETTER COUNTY ROADS

There is big news for the county road builder out
of the recently completed AASHO Road Test.
Official results now prove the following:

e First, Asphalt bases are 2.1 times more ef-
fective than cement-treated bases for single-
axle loads of 12 kips (12,000 pounds) and tan-
dem-axle loads of 24 kips. (Example: 4 inches
of Asphalt base are equal to 8.4 inches of ce-
ment-treated base.) And for 18 and 32 kip
loads, Asphalt bases are 1.5 times better.

e Second, one inch of Asphalt base can be sub-
stituted for 3.3 inches of crushed stone base
under 12 and 24 kip loads, and for 18 and 32
kip loads the substitution is one inch of As-
phalt base for 2.4 inches of crushed stone base.
Substitution ratio for a higher axle load is also
shown on the chart above.

For the county highway engineer, this means
that multi-layer DEEP-STRENGTH Asphalt con-
struction— Asphalt surface on an Asphalt base—
will provide a stronger, more durable road. It
also means less need for scarce road-building ag-
gregates, and offers powerful support for practi-
cal, economical stage construction.

DEEP-STRENGTH Asphalt-base pavements have

s {awa it Shea
other advantages as well. They can be buil
faster and easier, and are easy and less costly to
maintain. They are water- and frost-resistant,
and are not harmed by de-icing chemicals. Traf-
fic stripes are more visible day or night, rain or
shine, to give you greater safety. And Asphalt

surfaces are quieter and smoother-riding.

Taken together, the facts add up to this: Inch-
for-inch and dollar-for-dollar,
new DEEP-STRENGTH As-
phalt pavement is your
soundest investment for all
county roads.

THE ASPHALT INSTITUTE

1901 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, WASHINGTON, D. C.

DEEP STRENGTH
ASPHALT PAVEMENTS

.1\

“THEY'RE ™
LAMINATED"




SOLD

WITH A (]

HOME LOAN FROM
FRANKLIN FEDERAL

AATIAY

“Doc” Franklin says “This is planting
time.” He just planted a sign that shows
another home has been financed by Frank-
lin Federal Savings and Loan Association.
And now, “Doc” wants to plant a thought
in your mind. You will find it easier to

get a Home Loan from Franklin Federal.

Friendly loan officers will help you work
out a financing plan that means you can
own the home of your dreams now . . .
and still keep monthly payments within
your budget. Visit any of the three cen-
venient locations of Franklin Federal and

sce how easy it is to finance a new home.

ranklin %a@ra/ ﬁw?zgs

CONVENIENT  7th and BROAD « AZALEA MALL
LOCATIONS

THREE CHOPT and PATTERSON

and LOAN ASSOCIATION

J. B. BOURNE, JR., President




